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United States Department of the Interior

CEQRUNIA buliBNgY
701 Camino del Rio
bPurango, Colorado 81301

October 16, 1978

D e ? - C
Paul E. Haskins : ,,’( 57X )A
Po 0. ‘ox ‘621 (/j{’,(‘ (ﬁ c:.:)(J; l
Midland, Texas 79702

Dear Mr. Haskins:

As Designated Operator of Federal iease Mi-2194, you have advised
by letter dated October 9, 1978, that Peraian Basin Petroleum
Corporation, record lessees and bonded principal, has advissd you
that necessary funds to plug the lo. 1 Federal 17 wsll locatad on
subject lease will be obtained within 45 days.

Your request for a 60 day delay in plugging of the well is hereby
approved by this office. Howsver, since the Mew Mexico 01l
Conservation Division has ordered the pluggiag of this well, it
ia sugyested that you obtaim concurrence from thit Ageney.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) J. Wi ian®
Jerry W. Long
District Bngineer

cc: Continental Casualty Company
P. O. Box 1149
Amarillo TX 79105

Permian Basin Petroleum Corp.
13663 Sherman Way

Van Muys €A 91405

——== NMOCD, Santa Fe
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
MAY 3, 1978

EXAMINER BEARING

- A - - S e G e e S A S Whe G e e B G e S G T e M e G e e S S G N —

IN THE MATTER- OF:

Hearing called by the 0il
Conservation Division on its

own motion to permit Paul Haskins
and all other interested parties
to appear and show cause why the
Federal "17" Well No. 1 should
not be plugged and abandoned.

Case 6201

Nl Nt Nt et Nt t? gt St Nug? Nt gt uat?

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division:

sa.
-

he Division

LANPHERE REPCRTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449
35 30UTH FEDERAL FLACE

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 37501
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MR. NUTTER: We call Case No. 6201, which
is in the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conserva-
tion Division oh its own motion to permit Paul Haskins
and all other interested parties to appear and show cause
why the Federal "17" Well No. 1 located in Unit P of
Section 17, Township 15 North, Range 33 East, Harding
County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned
in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

Call for appearances in this case.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Lynn Teschendorf,
appearing on behalf of the Division. My witness, Carl
Ulvog, has been previously sworn and gqualified.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Ulvog is qualified and
he's under oath.

CARL ULVOG |
the witness herein, having been previously sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q Mr. Ulvog, are you familiar with the
subject matter of Case 62017

A Yes, I am.

Q Have you reviewed all the reports filed with

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACF
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Page __ 5
the Division concerning this particular well?
A Yes, I have.
Q Would you please refer Lo those records and
summarize the history of the well?

A Yes, I will. This application for permit

I, < LY 1

to drill this well, it's on a Federal lease, Federal
minerals, that report was filed with the 0il Conservation
Commission, a copy was sent here by the USGS. Received
here July 6, 1970, in which they proposed how they were
going to drill and complete the well,

Next report we have was filed with the

Geological Survey July 31, 1970 and states that the well

was started on June 14, 1970 at a depth of 520 feet with

- Y DEN ==
icTit «ou SaC

— X -
[ w

seven inch casin
it to the surface. They drilled a six and guarter inch
hole to 1,454 feet and they werebthen preparing tc test
the open hole. That's the last report that was filed in
this case. I checked with the Geological Survey and that
is correct. They dida't have any other report.
Now, I did pick up from two different

scouting services. oil field scouting services reports

on this well that more or less agree that the well did

reach a total depth of 1,445 feet. One report states that

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.0Q.80X 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXiCO 87501
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it was plugged back to 1,336 feet and temporarily
abandoned.

It also states that a nuiber of tests were
run. That it was perforated and swabbed at various
intervals. It was shutin and then supposedly swabbed four
to five~-the last report supposedly swabbe& four to five
barrels of fluid per hour, with gas, salt water and then
it was temporarily abandoned.

The report gives numercus perforations and
reported that they swabbed up to 25 percent oil with
shoals of gas. |

So, from this I conclude that the well
is probably at a total depth of 1,445, it may be plugged
back to 1,336 feet, may not since one report has it, the
other does not. The casing--we have correspondence in
the file eVer since 1974 I have been in communication with
the Geological Survey in attempting to have them get the
well plugged. They admit that the well is there. They
admit that it has not been plugged. They admit that it is
on Federal lease, ﬁo. NM 2194, ot cetera. et cetera, but
it

The last correspondence I had was from the
dist;ict engineer in Durango on August 20, 1974--

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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MR. NUTTER: That's the district engineer
of the United States Geological Survey?
A Yes, that's correct. I'm sorry. In which
they admit that this well was still in & state of tempcorary
abandonment. I have been pasg the well several times and

inspected it September 22, 1976 and then the last time,

- July 7, 1977.

The well is standing, it had a plate welded
across the top with a seven inch casing which I was able
to pry off, just spot welded. And water is standing within
probably 25 or 30 feet of the surface. I didn't taste the
water, didn't sample it or anything. But I have no reason
to doubt that it was salt water. Salt water is reported
in these tests.

That's the condition the well is in. It
has no wellhead. The mud pits are there. The last time
I was there, there was oily, dirty water in the pits and
a dead beef laving along side of it, by‘the way.

I have communication again on September 28,
1976 where I notified the district engineer of the
Geological Survey in Durango as to this condition that I
just mentioned. So they're all aware of the situation.
The land owner is pertuxbed for the simple reason that he

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750
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has a well approximately 660 feet away, good water well
and hates to see it ruined.

Q Is there a bond covering this well?

A Well, if it is it is held by the Federal
Government. It's not on file with us.

Q Would you reiterate how failure to plugged
this well cause waste?

A It could cause waste because they
reportedly encountered some 0il of some kind and it could
be escaping to other formations. We have a great deal of
salt water, we have pollution occurring to the ground water
there.

MS . TESCHENDORF: I have nothing further.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of
Mr. Ulvog in Case No. 6201? You may be excused.
Dc you have anything further, Ms. Teschendorf]?
MS. TESCHENDORF: No.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they
wish to offer in Case No. 6201? We will take the case under
advisement.

(WHEREUPON, hearing was concluded.)

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O. ROX s40
§2 LOUTH FEGERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, BETTY J. LANPHERE, CSR-RPR with offices in
transcript is a complete and accurate record of said
préceedings as the same were recorded by me stenographically
and reduced to typewritten transcript by me or under my
supervision.

DATED at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this twenty-second

day of May, 1978.

a conplee Vel E ’_ ( ‘éw/ﬁg
the pinminer honarLoE ok ‘5_/3 - 72M‘
heard by B€ Oldaiyo o).

<~ Examinen
....................... Cognission

011 Conservelicn

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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: ?; STATE OF NEW MEXICO
;’ " ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

! ,
1%IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
. DIVISION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT PAUL HASKINS AND ALL
OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY THE
!FEDERAL "17" WELL NO, 1 LOCATED IN UNIT P OF SECTION 17, |
p ’ | TOWNSHIP 15 NORTH, RANGE 33 BAST, HARDING COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, '
SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A '

DIVISION APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM.

CASE NO. 6201
Order No. R=5720

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 3, 1978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel 8. Nutter,

NOW, on this 9th day of May, 1978, the Division
Director, having considexed the testimony, the record, and
the recommendstions of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

! (2) That Paul Haskins is the owner and operator of

the Federal "17% Well No, 1, located in Unit P ¢f Scction 17,
Township 15 North, Range 33 East, NMPM, Harding County, New
Mexico.

(3) That in order to prevent waste and protect correlative
rights said Federal *"17" Well No. 1 should be plugged and
: abandoned in accordance with a program approved by the
» , Santa Fe District Office of the New Mexico 0il Consexrvation
Division on or before July 1, 1978, or the well should be . |
returned to active drilling status or placed on production. : ‘

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED3

! {1} That Paul Haskins is hereby ordered to plug and

; abandon the Federal "17" Well No. 1, located in Unit P of

| Section 17, Township 15 North, Range 33 East, NMPM, Harding

| County, New Mexico, or in the alternative, to return the well
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-
. Case No. 6201
! order No, R=5720

to active drilling status or place the well on production on
or before July 1, 1978.

(2) That Paul Haskins, prior to plugging and abandoning
the above-described well, ahall obtain from the Santa Fe
office of the Division, a pDivision-approved program for
said plugging and abandoning, and shall notify said Santa Fe
office of the date and hour salid work is to be cormenced
whereupon the Division may, at its option, witness gsuch worke.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is ratained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

F NEW MEXICO
R

STATE O

g‘ CONSERVATION DIVISION
| ..'.."'.- HQ/Q//jlggéAL{,///
//W% »>r ’/
OE D. iEY,

,/Division—Director

dr/

1
1
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e STATE OF NEW MEXICO

;‘.'f, ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
';‘,,J OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
JERRY APODACA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
: GOVERNOR STATE LAND QFFICE BULDING
| NICK FRANKUN SANTM&S;W ;Af;f;em‘
Secrerany May 10, 1978 e 0

f
: j Re: CASE NO. 6201
f Paul Haskins, Trustee ORDER NO. R-5720
3 420 E. Loraine
5 . Midland, Texas 79701
3 Applicant:
- : OCD (Paul Haskins, Trustee)
3 | Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

@urs very trulwyy

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artessia OCC pd
Az_f.’_é‘-‘: occC
Other

. e Lo i
e ren Gl Beo w fiie o G Do i AW




P. O, Box 13509
‘Dursags, Colorasdo 81301
CERTIPIED MAL, e Murch 9, 1976 )
EETURN RRCEIPT REQUESTED WM/‘%AU“”
Permian Basia Petreleum Compexy
13683 Shermmm Vay
Van Ruys, Califormnis 91405 .

Centlemen:

Our records indicate that s well vas drilled im the SEXSEX sec. 17, T. 15 N.,
R. 33 E., Rarding County, New Maxico, om Fedaral lease MM 219, under desig-
nation of Operstor from Permian to Peml Haskims, Trustee. This is te advise
you that Mr. Naskins bas not complied with Foderal regulstions, in regards
to filing of reports d answerimg cur cosrespoundence.

‘'As lesses snd bonded principal, yow hereby regeasted to coatasct this office

for s pluggiag program snd immsdiately plug the well accordiagly. Failure
to place the well in an accaptable condition fex spproval of the sbandow-
sent vill remilt in tramsfer of liabiliry to your bondisg company.

You are advised that leass MM 2154 terminsted as of June 3, 19M, You are
slse adwised that Mr. Hasking, Box 4621, Midland, Texas, may da plugging

P

snother weili ia this area in the Weex TUiCUle, ih Case Fou conid smare
plugging expenses with him.

Sincersly yours,

o Ty WL LONG
Jaxty V. Leag
niszwiet Ensinear

¢cec: Roswell

Pile .~
JWLong:mla
J \ﬁf =

e s e . e o et b R T2
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: o Statewide B

««««« v 041 and Gau
| EETRIA AT
| A U STATE OPTICE 943
a 37 P. 0. Box 1449
o 12w santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
: ;. 5. GLOLOSKAL SUVEX December 11, 1972
pURANGQ, COLO. -
DECISIOM
& ; Permain Basin Petroleum 3
f Company 1
: i 13663 Sherman way : 041 and Gas
3 ’ : Van Buys, Califormnia 91405
: 3

Perjod of Liability wader Statewide lond
Termipatad in Paxt

Pezuian Basin Petroleum Company maintains in this office
$2%,000 Bew Mexico statewide bond Mo, 547-02~-0. executed
June 21, 1970, with Comtinental Casualty Company as the

i
]
| surety.

f By motics received in the Buresu of Land Management. Santa Fe,
| | Few Mexico, on November 6, 1972, the surety raquested that,
L : i if cancellation of this boad could mot bs suthorized, addi-
} tional coverage under the bond becoms inapplicable a8 provided

PRy SN VN Y |

ancar plr-q.r-pa 4 OF The Lol.

: ; The records show that Permian Basin Petroleaum Company is the
" ! lassee Of lesse EM 0559951-A, and is also lessee of lease
BM 2194. A field raport om the status of lease EM 2194 |

: indicates that there is am unplugged well in the SE) of i
Ssction 17, T. 15 K., R, 33 E., WiFN, and that bond cOoverage
must be majintained unless and umtil the well iz properly
ahandoned. and abandonment approved. Bond Be. 557-02-02
therofore must cemain in full force and sfiect at this tiswe.

: Accordingly, the eslectiom of the surety is hereby recogmized

E: : and coverags under the primcipal’s $25,000 boad will mot be
- ' applicable as to aay Federal oil and gas interests acquired

by Fermain Seein Feirvisam Company aftar Dcscember 6, 1972.




e -

Statewide Bond
011 and Ceas

™M
¥as above stated acticn dees not release tha surety fiom
x

the bond for oil and gas interxests

;
TE
:
E
]

/s/Ranl B, Maxtinez

Raul E. Hertines
' Chief, Minerals Sectiom

cct
Suety {o/o CHA Insurance)
Oa8 Supv., Mewell (2)
District Zagimsar, Durange

T i ] R B ek i T MR T TR
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Statewide
Bil and Go
i
4010(3
DIVISION OF LZUD3 & MINERALS ]

PROGRXIM MANACEMENT & 12D OFPICDE
Po O. ’:O" }.449
Santa e, MNow lMexico 87501
JUL 1~ 1570

g g ey s

Pormian Basin Petrolcuvm Comany
i i 13663 Shermen Way
! Ven Huys, California 91405

. DICLEICT
: 0il a2rd CGas
. Statoeuvide Tond rFocontaed
Period of “Di LAty Uirior loose Boand Terminated

The statewide bond cdescriled hielew-is satisfactory and is hereby
accepted as of tae date Liled, - :
825,000 hond exccuted June 21, 1970..
filed July 1, 1270, by Zoruian Basin ‘
‘Petroleuvn Commnany as princinal, - and by
Contincntal Casualiy Cvzaluy as surety.

Ths bond covers the rederal oil and g ¢Ld$1ﬂg ;atcr‘ ts of the :
principal in the State of Hew Hsxico PHQV_ o ublic Dorwin

Leasing Act of Febhruary 25, 1920, o 0.vud&d:

2ccoxrdingly, the period of lizbility under the following descril:c
lecase bLond of Permian Lasin Petroleuln Cowpany is hereby terminatc
affective July 1, 1970=

X4 023566~C
QlO 003 Lond No. 1316591 ~
Byooutaes 2 Junn Z7 ; _‘5_9. LD
Contln;utal Casuasli

y Commzzny, surcty,.

Is] #arie D, Larragoite

Maric D. Larracgoite
For Cuief, Branch of 0il and Gas

cct O&G Supve Roswell{5Z-252)

3
i

Jerry Long, Ourango ' =
Suxety (2) . Y [l; 3 ’_[;'}" e
:"./ a L/ <|,§-. “ 4 ‘_, ! ) .
MCByars/ap | ’

RIERVR

Zowo Lisr Fosred i s Sl LAl sui
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BEFORE 111
NEW MIXICO OIIL CONSLRVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE, NIV MLEXICO
APRIL 19, 1978 i

LEXAMINER HEARING

_______________________________________________ )
)
IN THE MATTER OF ) |
) } |
: Hearing called Ly the 0Oil )
; Conservation Divisior on its ) Case 6201
‘ own motion to permit Paul llaskins )
. and all other interested parties )
to aprpear and show cause why the
Federal "17" Well No. 1 should not )
be plugged and abandoned in )
accordance with a Division-approved )
Tplugding program. 0 )
)
¥ et ) |

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner.

s
i 3 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

’ APPEARAMNCES

For the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division:

Lynn Teschendorf, Esg.
Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Building

% Santa Fe, MNew Mexico ;
R 3
3
. -
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE 4
P.0. BOX 449 g
£2 SOUTH FEDERA! Dl Aarc
N SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8/501
% foo T R

Lo i




Page

LHDILX
Page :
1. Appearances 2
2. Reporter's Certificate 5

* % % %k %
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£.0.50K ééy
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
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AR SPANEPS: Call next Case 6201, In
the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conscrvabtion
Division oic itls own wmotion to permit TPaul Haskins and all
other interested parties to appear and show cause why the
Federal "17" VWell No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 17,

15 Morth, 33 East liarding County, New Mexico, should not

ke plugeed and chbandoned in accordance with a Division-
approved plugging progranm.

MS. TESCHENDORF: This case was not
advertised as reaguired by the statutes and so it will
be continued to the May 3rd hearing to allow for proper
advertisement.

MR. STAMETS: This case will be continued

to May 3, 1978.

(WHEREUPON, Case 6201 continued.;

P.0.BOX 49
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXI{CO 8750}
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RITORTIR 'S CERTIFICATL,

I, BLYTY J. LANPHERE, CSR-RPR with offices in
Santa I'e, New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoing
transcript is a complete and accurate record of said
proccedings as the same were recorded by wmc stencgraphically
and reduced to typewritter transcript by me or under my
supervision.

DATED at Sante Fe, New Mexico, this fourth day

of May , 1978.

Betty J.° Lanphere, Court Keporter

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0.BOX d4¢
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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. OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

JA B
; m ‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
e = P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE L
/," NIV ° 87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

April 3, 1978

CERTIFIED - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul Haskins, Trustee
420 E. Loraine
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Federal "17" Well No. 1,
located in Unit P of
Section 17, Township 15
North, Range 33 East,
Harding County
Plugging Bond

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the notice of the Examiner
Hearing to be held on Wednesday, April 19, 1978, at
g o'clock a.m. in the 0Oil Conservation Division Con-
ference Room, State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New
Mexico. Case 6201 concerns the above captioned subject

- matter.
Very fruly yours,

( o z
it tomset &
| LT/ £d
| enc.

o it ) e e S TR S . B ‘ .




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXX

The State of New Mexico by its 0il Conservation Division hereby gives notice

pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said pivision promulgated

thereunder oi the following public hearxing to be heid at 9 o'clock a.m. on

APRIL 19, 1978, at the 0il Consexvation pivision Conference Room, State Land

office Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner,

or Daniel S§. Nutter, Alternate Examiner, both duly appointed for said hearing

as provided by law.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO: , » 7 .

All pamed parties and persons

Laving sy right, title, interest ' ) 3

ARV ALY a“gy ——ger

g .
ER S A9

‘or claim in the following cases

and notice to the public.

(NOTE: All land descriptions herein refer

Meridian whether or not so stated.)

CASE 6199: : :
in the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conserva tion Divisicn o

motion to permit Marion B. Eémonds and O. A. Peters and all other interested

parties to appear and show cause why the Edmonds & Peters Federal Well No. 1

jocated in Unit M of Section 3, Township 15 North, Range 33 East, Harding County,

P

Bsew P‘.eéico. shonld not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-

S I8

approved plugging prograg.

CASE 6200:

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own

motion to pemmit Astro-Tex oil Corp., American Employers® Insurance Co., and

2

a1l other ixiterested parties to appear and show cause why the Cain Well No

Banse 231 Past. Harding
arcAne

jocated in Unit J of Section 22, Township i35 nNorih, Rangs .

County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a

pivision-approved plugging program.

1 s
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CASE 6201:

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its
own wotion to permit Paul Haskins and all other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Federal "17" Well No. 1 located in Onit P of Section
17, ‘Mnship 15 North, Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should not

be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging

program.

CASE 62023
Application of Amoco Production Company for an
worthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
mplic@t, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of its Teledyne Fed. Gas Com Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from

the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section 4, Township 23 South,

Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 4 to be dedicated

to the well.

CASE 6203:

Application of Walter W. Krug DBA Wallen Production
Co., for special casing-cementing rules in the

Potash-0il Area, Lez Commty, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, asks that the special cable tool
casing-cementing rules for wells in the North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivexs Pool,
as promulgated by Order Na. R-4253, be extended to encompass additional lands,
including all or portions of Sections 20, 21, 27, 28, 33 and 34, Township 20

South, Range 34 East, lLea County, New Mexico.

CASE 6204:
Applicatior of Producing Royalties, Inc., for exemptica
from the Natural Gas Pricing Act, San Juan County, Rew Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, proposes to drill a replacement
Pictured Tiiffs gas well in the same proration unit as its Payne Well Neo. 2,
that is, tic Ni/4 of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, San Juan
County, NHew Mexico, and seeks exenption from the Natural Gas Pricing Act
pursvant to a finding that the new well is justified for reasons other than

avoiding the appiicatics ©f =234 act.
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CASE 62053
Application of Gifford, Mitchell & Wisenbaker for
an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of its Quanah Parker wWell No. 2-Y to be located 2770 feet from the
South line and 2310 feet from the East line of Section 28, Township 26 South,
Range 36 East, West Scarborough-Yates Pool, lea (huntf, New Mexico, the sW/4

NE/4 of said Section to be dedicated to the well.

' CASE 6206:
Application of Cleary Petroleum Corporation for an
unorthodox gas well location, lLea County, New Mexico.

applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of a Morrow test welli at a point 4650 feet from the South line and

1980 feet from the ozt line of Section 5, Township 21 South, Range 32 East,

South lLake-Morrow Field, lLea County, New Mexico, Lots 1i, 12, ”13, and 14,

and SW/4 of said Section 5 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6207:
Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for

an unorthodox location, Eddy County, iKew Mexico.

Applicant; in the above-styled cause., seeks approval for the unorthodox

the Socut

location of its Little et al Well No. 1, to be drilled 1290 feet from ihic Scuth

line and 1720 feet f£rom the West line of Section 20, Township 22 South, Range
27 East, South Carlsbad~Cherry Canyon Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the SE/4

sW/4 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6208:
application of Layton Enterprises, Inc.. for two

non-standard oil proration units and two wnorthodox

locations, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the atove-styled cause, seeks approval for two non-standard

0ii pics=tion units in Township B sSouth, Raage 38 East, Bluitt-San Andres
Associated Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, each to be decdicatzd to 2 well

to be drilled at an unorthodox location thereon. IThe first unit would comprise
102.55 acres being the N/2 NW/4 and Lot 1 of Section 16 with the well located
800 feet from the North line and 450 feet £;cm the East line of the section;
the second unit would comprise 101.84 acres being the S/2 NW/4 and Lot 2 of
Section 16 with the well located 2120 feet from the North line and 450 feet

from the {East line of the section:cn.
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CASE 6209:
Application of Southern Union Exploration Co., for
compulsory peoling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying the NW/4 of Section
18, Township 25 North, Range 13 Weét, San Juan County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the alloca-
tion of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for
supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as

operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6210:
Application of Orla Petco, Inc., for salt water
| disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeis authofity to dispose of
produced salt water into the Upper Delaware \fomat:lon through the perforated - ;
interval from 2560 feet to 2690 feet in its Sanders Well No. 1 located in ;

tnit G of Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Herradura Bend-Delawars

Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

GIVEN Under the Seal of New Mexico 0411 Conservation Commission at Santa Fe,

New Mexico, on this 31st day of March, 197&.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO i

(T‘ CONSFRVATION ION

L4

/ SAJOE D. RAMEY

Dirxector
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Docket tn. 16-78

Dockets Nos. 18-78 and 19-78 are tentatively set Cor hearing on May 17 ond June 7, 1978. Applications for
hearing mst be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearlng date.

DOCKET:  EXAMINER HEARING - WEDUESDAY - MAY 3, 1972

9 AM. - OIL CGUSERVATION DIVISICN COHFFRENCE RCOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases wlll be heard before laniel S. Rutter, Examlner, or Hichard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6211:

cASE 6212:

CASE 6200:

GASE 6199

CASE 6213:

CASE 6215:

CASE 6216:

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Pivision on its own motion to permit
Eureka 0il Company and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Cora B.
Moore Well Ho. 1 located in Unit L of Section 10, Township 29 North, Range 24 East, Colfax County,
New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordsnce with a Division-approved plugging
Program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Of1 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Clay-Neill and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the State Well No. 1
located in Unit C of Section 9, Township 19 North, Range 30 East, Harding County, New Mexico,
shouid not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

(Continued & Readvertised)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Division on its own motiocn tc permit
Astro-Tex 0i1 Corp., American Employers' Insurance Co., and all other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Cain Well No. 2 located in Unit J of Section 22, Township 15 North, Range
33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a
Mvision-approved plugging program.

{Continued & Readvertised)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Paul Haskins and all oiner intercsted parties to appear and show cause why the Federal "17" Well
No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 17, Township 15 North, Harige 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divison approved plugging program.

(Continued & Readvertised)

in the matier of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Marion B. Edmonds and G. A. Peters and all other interested parties to appear and show cause

why the Edmonds & Peters Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 3, Tormsuip 15 Norih,
Range 33 East, Harding County, Wew Mexice, should not be piugged and abandoned in accordance with
a Division-approved plugging program.

Application of Morris R. Antwell for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Rio Well
No. 2 at a point 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range
25 East, Eddy Couniy, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 29 to be dedicated to the well.

Arvnlicotion of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, s<éks upprovel for the unorthodox location oi‘ a Morrow

test well to be drilled at a point 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet irom il D35t
line of Section 8, Township 12 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said
Seetiom 8 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Texas Oil & Gas Corporaition for a non-standard unii and an uncrthodoy.gas well

location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvnl for a
320-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the N/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range
36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be
located at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North and West lines of sald Secticn 29.

Appilcution cf Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well
location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicani, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests from the surfdce down to and including the Wolfcamp and Pemnsyivania
formations underlying the S/2 of Section 1G, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico, to be dedicated to applicant's Stinking Draw Unit Well No. 1 to be located at an uncr-
thodox locaiion 1322 feet from the South line and 695 feet from the East line of said Seetion 10.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be
considered will be the designation of' epplicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.
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CASE (217: Application of Holly Enerpy, Inc., for an wnorthedox ofl well location, Eddy County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the nbove-styled cause, sceks upproval for the unorthodex location of its
Melntyre B Viell Ho. 4 Lo be located 1300 feet €rom the South line and 330 feet Crom the West
line of Section 20, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, Eddy County, llew Mexico.

CASE 6£218: - Application of Inexco Oll Company for a unlt agrecment, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seceks approval for its Tequilla Unit Area comprising 4,826 acres, more
or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 23 and 24 South, Ranges 22 and 23 East,
Eddy County, New Mexfco.

CASE 6219: Application of H & G Oil1 Co., for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation
underlying the N/2 of Section 9, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be ihe cost of drilling and coizpleting said well and the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be
congeidered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6221: Application of Sun Oil Company for an unorthodox gas well location, lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Teas
Federal Well No. ) to be located 1980 feet from the North and West lires of Section 24, Township
20 South, Range 33 East, Teas Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, lea County, New Mexlco, the N/2 of said
Section 24 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6220: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0i1 Cdnservation Division on its own motion for an
order creating, extending, and redesignating certain pools in Chaves, Lea, and Eddy Counties,
New Mexico:

(&) CREATE a new pool in lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Strawn production
and designated as the North Eidson-Strawn Pcol. The discovery well is the Sabine Production
Company Horth Eldscn Fee Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 34, Township 15 Scuth, Range

34 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise: -

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: W/2

! {b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Devonian produc-
i tion and designated as the Hume-Devonian Pocl. The discovery well is the W. A, Moncrief, Jr.

3 State "8" Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 8, Township 16 Scuth, Range 24 East, NMPM,
Sald pool would comprise:

b TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: NE/4

(c) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Hume-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is the Mewbourne 0il Company
State "E" Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 6, Township 16 South, Range 34 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: S/72

{@) CREATE & new pool in loa Coumty. New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp ’
production and designeted as the North Lusk-Wolfecamp Pocl. The discovery well is the Feirvizum
Development Corporation Pedco Gulf Federal Com Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 33,

" Township 18 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: SE/4

t]

: (e} CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New hexico, ¢lassificd ac 2 gee pool for Mississippian
IR production and designated as the Mesealero Sands-Mississippian Gas Fool. The discovery well is . :
the Petroleum Development Corporation Rudson Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 27,
Township 12 South, Range 30 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, MMM
Section 27: W/2

(f) EXTEND the Antelope Ridge-Atoka Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: All o :
Section 35: All
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(g) EXTEND the Artesia Pool in Fddy Ccunty, MNew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, N
Seotdon 21 872 SW/4 and SW/2 SE/4

{h) EXTEND the atoka-Yeso Pool in Eddy Zounty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONNSHIP 18 SCUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, N.PM
Seation 23: E/2 NW/4

Section 33: HWE/4

Section 34: W/2 NW/4

(1) EXTEND the Box Canyon Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST, MN/PM
Section 23: N/2

(J) EXTEND the Crooked Creek-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: All

(k) EXTEND the Fren-Seven Rivers Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NAMPM

Section 14: S72;, S/2 N72, N/2 NE/L & NE/4 NW/4
Section 15: S/2 & S/2 N/2

Section 23: ALl

Section 26: N/2

Section 27: N/2

Section 28: N/2 & N/Z'§/2

(1) EXTEND the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: All

(m) EXTEND the Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Seciion 29: W/3 SEJ%, EJ2 SW/4 & SWih Sw/i
Section 30: SE/4 SE/4

Section 31: E/2 E/2

Section 32: N/2 NW/4 & NW/4 NE/4

{(n) EXTEND the West Kemnitz-Lower Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHTP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: NE/4 it

(o) EXTEND the langlie Mattix Pool in lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: NW/4

(p) EXTEND the Littile Box Cenmyon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: S/2

(q) EXTEND the South Loca Hills-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inmclude therein:

. TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, IBSPM
Section 20: W/2

(r)} EXTEND the Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool In Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: All

1 miin ARt s 748 v
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{s) EXTEND the North Lusk-Morrow CGas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWHSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, 24P
Seetion 3: L/2

(t) EXTEND the VWest Malaga-Morrcw Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 2/ SCGUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MMLOPM
Seclion 9: S/2

{u) EXTEND the South Millman-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SQUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 19: N/2
Section 20: N/2

{v) EXTEND the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to ineclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SQUTH, RANGE 26 FEAST, NMPM
Section 29: SE/4 SE/4
Section 32: MNE/4 WE/4

(w) EXTEND the Revelation-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SCUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, MMPM
Section 10: W/2 )

{x) EXTEND the West Sawyer-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
Seetion 22: NE/4

(y) REDESIGNATE the West Scarborough Yates Pool in Lea County, New Mexico as the Comanche
Stateline-Yates Pool and EXTEND the Comanche Stateline~Yates Pool to include therein:

TOWNSHIP <6 SOUTH, RANGE 36 FAST, NMPM
Section 28: S/2

(2) EXTEND the North Shugart-Morrow Cas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, 4o include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SCUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: E/2
Section 20: W/2

(aa) EXTEND the Tubb Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, MNMPM
Section 36: SE/S

{bb) EXTFND the Morih Vacuum-AbO Fool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Seetion 16: N/2
Section 17: N/2

(ce) EXTEND the White City Pemnsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 SCUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Seetion 11: All

{(ad) EXTEND the Winchester-iorrow Ges Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MMPM
Section 28: §/2

{ee) EXTEND the Winchester-Urpér Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
i Section 36: N/2




Dockets Nos. 16-78 and 17-78 are tentatively set for hearing on May 3 and 17, 19’78. Application for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET NO. 15-78

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 19, 1978 o

9 AM, ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases w11l be heard before hichard L. otamets, Examiner, cr Danlel 5. Nuiier, Alternate Fxaminer:

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 6151:

CASE 6199:

CASE 62C0:

./cASEEZOI :

CASE 6202:

CASE 6203:

CASE 6204 :
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In the matter of the hearing cslled by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit

(1) Consideration of the sllowable production of gas for May, 1978, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Countles, New Mexico.

(2)7 Consideration of the allowable production of gae for May, 1978, from four prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arrica, and Sandoval Couniles, New Meiico.

(Continued from March 22, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0i1 Conservaticn Division on its own motion to permit

Vega Petroleum Corporation, Arerican Ermployers' Insurance Company, and all other interested

parties to appear and show cause why the North Caprock Queen Unit No. Well No. 1 Well No. 5Y located in
Unit E of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, should not be

plugged and sbandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing cslled by the 0Ll Conservation Division on i1ts own motion to permit
Marion B. Edmonds and O. A. Peteirs and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why
the Edmonds & Peters Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 3, Township 15 North,

Bonse 22 Faet ;- Harding Cowmty.. New Mexico. should not be plugged and sbandoned in aeccordance
with a Division-approved plugging program.

Astro-Tex 0il Corp., American Erployers' Insurance Co., and all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why the Cain Well No. 2 located in Unit J of Section 22, Township 15 North,
Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and ebandoned in accordance
with a Division-approved plugging progranm.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on iis own motion to permit ‘
Paul Haskins and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Federal "17" Well !
No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 17, Township 15 Horth, Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico,

should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

Application of Amoco Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox locaticn
of its Teledyne Fed. Gas Com Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South line ard 1980
feet from the East line of Section 4, Township 23 Scuth, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
the E/2 of said Section 4 to be dedfcated to the well.

Application of Walter W. Krug DBA Wallen Production Co., for special casing-cementing rules in

the Potash-011 Area, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicent, in the above-styled cause, asks that the
special cable tool casing-cementing rules for wells in the North Lynch Yates-Seven Rivers Pcol,

as pramlgated by Order No. R—4253, be extended to encoxpsss adacitiopal lands, inecliuding eil ur
portions of Sectioms 20, 21, 27, 28, 33 and 34, ;o*inship 20 South, Range 34 East, lea County,

New Kexico. .

Application of Producing Royalties, Ine., for exemption from the Natural Gas Pricing Act, San
Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, proposes to drill a replacement
Pictured Ciiffs gas well in th: same rroraton unit as its Payne Well No. 2, that is, the NW/4

of Jection 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, and seeks exemption
from the Natural Cas Pricing Act pursuant to a finding that the new well is jJustified for reasons
other than avoiding the applicatlon of said act.

Applicaiion of GIfford, Miichall & Wisendaksr for an umorthodoy losstinn, Taa County, New Maxico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Quansh
Parker Well No. 2-Y to be located 2770 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line
of Section 28, Township 26 South, Range 36 East, Yest Scarborough-Yates Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, the SW/4 NE/4 of said Section to be dedicated to the well.
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CASE 6206: Applicetion of Cleary Petroleum Corporation for an unorthedox gas well locetion, Lea County,
New Mexico. Appiicant, in Lhe above-styled cauce, seeks approval for the unorthodox location
of a Morrow test well at a polnt 4650 feet from the South line and 1960 fret Crom the West line
of Section 5, Towrship 21 South, Range 32 East, South Lake-lorrow Field, Lea County, New Mexico,
Lots 11, 12, 13, and 14, and SW/4 of suid Section 5 to be dedicated to the well.

L CASE 6207: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for an unorthedox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

r Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of 1ts Little
et 81 Well No. 1 to be drilled 1290 feet from the South line and 1720 feet from the West 1ine
of fection 20, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, South Carlsbad-Cherry Canyon Pool, Eddy County, ;

New Mexico, the SE/4 SW/L of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well, i . AR

CASE 6208: Application of Layton Enterprises, Inc., for two non-standard ¢il proration units and two

. . - unorthodox locations, Rcosevelt County;” New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause,

i : seeks approval for two non-standard oil proration units in Township 8 South, Range 38 East,
Blultt-San Andres Associated Pcol, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, each to be dedicated to s well
to be drilled at an unorthodox lozation thereon. The first unit would comprise 102.55 acres
being the N/2 NW/4 and Lot 1 of Sectlon 16 with the well located 800 feet from the North line
and 450 feet from the Fast lins of the section; the second unit weuld comprise 101.84 acres

i being the S/2 NW/4 end Lot 2 of Section 16 with the well located 2120 feet from the North line
E and 450 feet from the East line of the section.
!

it e T

CASE 6209: Application of Southern Union Exploration fo., for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the &bove-siyled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in i
the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying the N¥/4 of Section 18, Township 25 North, Range 13 West, :
San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location !
thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing seid well and the :

- allocation of the cost thereof as well as sotual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Mlso to be considered will be the desigration of applicant a5 operator of the well and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Orla Petco, Inc., for selt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.

in the above-styled cause, seeks authority io dispose of produced ss{% water into th.:pgplé::n ©
Delaware formation through the perforated interval from 2560 feet to 2690 feet in its Sanders
¥ell No. 1 located In Unit G of Scction §, Township 23 Soulh, Aange 28 East, Herradura Bend-
Delaware Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

:

et .
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO 87501

o April 3, 1978

CERTIFIED - KETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul Haskins, Trustee
420 E. Loraine
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Federal "17" Well No. 1,
located in Unit P of
q Section 17, Township 15

AT

North, Range 33 East,

. Harding County
@ Plugging Bond

,,,,,,, o Gentlemen:

D ' Encloged is a copy of the notice of the Examiner
S Hearing to be held on Wednesday, April 19, 1978, at
1[ 9 o'clock a.m. in the 011 Conservation Division Con-
U ference Koom, State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New

Mexico. Case 6201 concerns the above captioned subject
‘\ matter.

\ Very truly yours,

re
i nmw':"-'u

LYRN TESCHENDORF
General Counseil




DRAFT

dr/

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION .
. R
D

CON

CASE No. 6201

- - , order No. R~_ 45 720
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE QIL CONSERVATION DIVISIOQ

AW aspe

ON ITS OWN MOTICN TO PERMIT PAUL HASKINS AND AiLL OTHER INTERESTED
PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY THE FEDERAL "17% WELL NO. 1
LOCATED IN UNIT P OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 15 NORTH, RANGE 33 EAST,
HARDING COUNTY. NEW MEXICO, SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH A DIVISION APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

—

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 3
19 78, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutte
wCW, on this day of May , 19 78 , the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

e

(1) That due public notice having been given as requi;ed by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That Paul Haskins is the owner and
operator of the  Federal "17" Well Ho. | i
located in Unit P of Section 17 , Township 15 North '
Range 33 tast , NMPM, Harding County, New Mexico.
T=_(3) That isthe
s;;;;;\;;\fhe- il Conservation Diviiiif’gigggiag’ﬁagafgg which

~ .‘, is prinecipal.

(4) That the p nd is to assure the state
that the sub ed and abandoned

wh t capable of commercial production.

fB) That in order to prevent waste and protect correlative
rights said Federal "17" Well No. 1 should

be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a program approved by

SN



the Santa Fe District Office of the New Mexico 0il

Conservation Division on or before A/ e 19_78 ,

or the well should be returned to acti¥e drilling status or placed
on production,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
(1) That Paul Haskins is

MYV _ e %

are hereby ordered ¢t plug and abandon

the Federal "17" Well No. 1

located@ in Unit_P of Section_ 17 , Township_ 15 North

Range 33 East + NMPM, Harding County, New Mexico,

or in the alternative, to return the well to active drilling

status or place the well on production on or before%?kklz4 /

74

19 78

(2) That Paul Haskins

_¢ prior to plugging and abandoning the above

described well. shall obtain from the Santa Fe office of

the Division, a Division-approved program for said plugging and

abandoning, and shall notify said _Santa Fe office of the

date and hour said work is to be commenced whereupon the Division
may, at its option, witness such work.
(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry ¢f such further crdsye as the bDivigion mayv deem necessary.
PONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

e




t}pﬂbeﬂ %/dlo/w.a 5 JWA/’CCL’
HRO €. Athacrsto
%,&LéM, T 79701

Tedtial s 7" é{//(,(/{ 2. /
p 17, ssH, 33E




ASE NO.

o 292

‘ A’PPII‘C aTI.ON/ ’
» E@MSC!’I.PTS,) |
| Sna ll EXAibiTsj




KELLAHIN and FOX

JASOH W. KELLANIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW

ROBERT R. FOX

p. O. BOX 1769 TELEPHONE 982-4318

w.THOMAS KELLAMIN SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 AREA CODE 508

KAREN AUBREY

September 8, 1978

Mr. Joe Ramey
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 6202
Order No. R-5713

Dear Mr. Ramey:

As a result of the settlement between Amoco Production
Company and Leland Hodges Trustee, please withdraw my
application for a Hearing De Novo filed in the above refer-
enced case on June 6, 1978.

Very tru

W. Thomas Ke¢llahin

CC: Ben Donegan

WiK:kfm




KELLAHIN and « <+¥ !

ATTORNEYS AT LAV

JABON W. NELLAMIN BOO DON GABSPAR AYEMUE
ROBEAY &, FOX P. O. BOX 1769 TELKPHONE §82-4318
W, TMOMAS KELLAMIN SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 AREA COGE 008
June 5, 1978 !
é"
¢ Mr. Joe Ramey
L 0il Conservation Divisio
& 3 P. 0. Box 2088 :
E Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
L Re: Case No. 6202
’ Order No. R-5713
Dear Mr. Ramey:
Please find enclosed our application for a Hearing
De Novo in this matter.
Very tzr(? oYTs 5
H et ] - WA e :
W. Thomas /Kellahin : A
[} i &
CC: Mr. Richard Merrill : L
Mr. Ben Donegan Y §

WTK:kfm

Enclosure | : WJZ
ot 11
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REULIVED
JUti 6 - 1978
ot m%mm cgmmlaldn
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERAL DEPARTMENT
OIL, CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE

APPLICATION OF AMOCO

PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR

AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL

LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, Case No. 6202

Order No. R-5713

NEW MEXICO

Application for Hearing De Novo

Come now Leland Hodges, Trustee, and applies to the 0il
earing De Novo with regards to

hich

Conservation Division for a H
the 0il Conservation Commission Order No. R-5713 w
approved an unorthodox gas well location for Amoco Production
Company's Teledyne Gas Com Well No. 1 located 660 feet from

the South line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section
4, T23S, R29E, N.M.P.M. Eddy County, New Mexico.
Respectfully submitted,
LELAND HODGES,’TRUSTE}
J .
_ -~ Vi N
N A ﬂe T

By g =4

Attorneys at Law
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




RECEIVED
JUli 6 - 1978

0il Conservation Commission

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERAL DEPARTMENT d
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE

APPLICATION OF AMOCO

PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR

AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL

LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, Case No. 6202
NEW MEXICO Order No., R-5713

Application for Hearing De Novo

[P

Come now Leland llodges, Trustee, and applies to the 0il
Conservation Division for a llearing De Novo with regards to

the 0il Conservation Commission Order No. R-5713 which

approved an unorthodox gas well location for Amoco Production
Company's Teledyne Gas Com Well No. 1 located 660 feet from
the South line and 1980 feet from the Last line of Section
4, T23S, R29E, N.M.P.M. Eddy County, New Mexico.
Respectfully submitted,
LELAND HODGES, TRUSTEE !

Attorneys at Law
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

B N P




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
: ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMEN ‘ |
i OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ;

o1
i
i

'IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
iDIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF |
|| CONSIDERING:

I
i CASE NO. 6202
Order No. R~5713 i

APPLICATION OF AMOCO PRODUCTION
COMPANY FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL
LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

,,,,, o i L

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: |

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 19, 1978, :
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets. _ i

NOW, on this 9th day of May, 1978, the Division Director,

oy PP
uav;ug consigered the testimony, the rscord, and the recommenda-

tions of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

N SAbT 8D i

FINDS: ?

t
_ {1 That due public notice having been given as ragquired by E ,
o law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject "

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Amoco Production Company, seeks
approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its Teledyne
Gas Com Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South line and
1980 feet from the East 1ine of Section 4, Towasuip 23 South,
Range 29 East, NMPM, to test Wolfcamp or deeper formations, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

. (3) That the E/2 of said Section 4 is to be dedicated to
- the well.

g (4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better | %
: enable applicant to drill upon and produce the gas underlying ‘ :
the proration unit.

(5) That no offset oil and gas lesszee objected to the
proposed unorthodox location.

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and egquitable ,
share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic ;
loaa cansed hy the drilling of unneceagsary wells, avoid the !

augmentation of risk a;iélng from the drilling of an excessive ; ‘
nuaber of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect i +4

corralative rights.




LSy s Pt 1+

L v N Ry

) -
‘Case No. 6202
'Order No. R~5713

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

I
N (1) That an unorthodox gas well location for wolfcawp O
‘daepey formationa is herabv abnravaed for thae Amoco Production.

OGS PP e e e et n -
COmpany Teledyne Gas Com Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from
fthe South line and 1980 feet from the East line of Section ¢4,

""rownship 23 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

l

i (2) That the E/2 of said Section 4 shall be dedicated to
the above-described well.
}

|

| .

i (3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
{‘-t*' cf zuch further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

Gl wdJ o wrws
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

%
1
!
? above designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO

L CONSBRVAwISION
Ay
JOE D. Y ﬂ%

Division Director
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EXAMINECR HEARING

)
TN THI MATTER OF: )
)
Application of Amoco Production )
Company for an unorthodox gas )
well location, Eddy County, )
New Mexico. )
)
__________________________________________ )
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
Fecr the

New Mexico Oil Coanservation Division:

Lynn Teschendorf, Esqg.

Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land 0Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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Cross—Examination byVMr. Kellahin 13

3. The Witness — JAMES C. AULEHN
Direct Examination by Mr. Buell 17
Cross-Fxamination by Mr. Kellahin 28
Redirect Examination by Mr. Buell GO
Recross-Examination by Mr. #ellahin 63
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Lxhilkiit lo. 3, dMav

- {Amocc's Exhibits 1 through 3 admittecd.)
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PFOR ANOCO PRODUCTION COMPAKY:

- Guy Buell, lsqg.
anttorney at Law |
Awoco Production Company
P, O. Box 3092
HHouston, Texas 77001

FOR LLELAND HODGES:

e di

KELLAHIN AND FOX

Attorney at Law

500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
By: Tom Kellahin, Esqg.

i
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ﬂ
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M7, STAMLTS:  Call next Case 6202.

145, TLECHENDORY: Case 6202, Application
of Aroco Prcduction Corpary for an unorthodox gas well
location, Lddy County, YNew Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Ask for appearances in this
case.

V‘MRiNQUELLi Mayritrplease the Lxaminer,
for the Applicant, Amoco Production Company Cuy Buell.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other
appearances?

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin, Kellahin and
Fox, Santa Fe, Hew Mexico, appearing on behalf of Leland
Hodges',trustee..

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances?

{No other appearances.)

(WHEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)
MR. BUELL: May it please the Examiner, by
way of a preliminary I would like to recquest a ruling

from the Examiner that Leland Hodges' trustee is not an
interested pérson, is not an interested party and has no
standing in this hearing.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: I would alsc like to make

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0,BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Page ___ 2
an objection to this hearing proceeding. I[f the Lraniner
please, I believe the hearing proceeds today that you do
$0 in violation of paragraph 7 of Commission Order R-111-A.
That particular section provides that before commencing
drilling operations for oil and gas: on any lands within
the potash area that the well operator will prepare a map,

I+ goes on to say that the Commission, once

P T
Cuv el as S

an objection has keen filed and as a preliminary matter
in response to Mr. Buell, he contends today that Leland
Hodges' trustee has no standing to appear in this matter,
vet he has provided us the notice under R-111-A as a
potash operator, owning a potash lease.

It is our contention he has waived any
objections to our standing in this matter. For your
information, Leland Hodges' trustee owns the potash righté
under a substantial portion of Section 4 and we believe
that gives us sufficient standing to be heard in this
nmatter.

But, back to my other point on the
on over the unorthodox well location,
we believe that before the Commission can proceed with an
unorthodox well location that pursuant to Order R-111-A
they must first, through the Secretafy—aireétar 6f the

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.0O. 80X 449
58 SCUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
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Division call an arbitration hearing between the potash
company and the c©il and cas cormpany involved. &nd that
is the first step in processing the case throuch the
potash problem.

2nd that to proceed now with an unorthodox
well location is premature.

MR. STAMETS:. Both rmotions denied. The
Examiner will not entertain any collateral attack on
Order R-111-A in the course of these proceedings, that
has not been advertised and will not be heard.

Mr. Buell, you may proceed.

MR. BUELL: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. I
call as our first witness, Mr. Durkee.

MR. KELLAHIN: May I ask for an explanation.
You have not indicating by our appearance here we're waiving
any rights under R-111-A7

MR. STAMETS: That's correct.

JOE W. DURKEE

the witness herein, having been previously sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

Q You've been sworn; have vou not, Mr. purkee?

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.O. BOX 442
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO #7501
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A Yes, I have.
0 Pould vou state vour complete name, by

whom you're employed and in what capacity and in what
location, please?

A Joe W. Durkee, Staff Land Man with Amoco
Production, Houston, Texas.

o] Mr. bnrkee, in vour capacity as a land man
with Amoco are you fémiliar with Aroco's o0il and gas
iease holdings in the area of our application today?

A Yes, I am. I handled the acquisition of
the leases.

0 “ith respect to the lease that this

unorthodox well is leocated on, what lease is that?

A We acquired the lease from Teledyne Potash,

Incorporated.
| ¢ Is that fhe only lease from Teledyne we
have in this immediate area?

A No, we have six leases acguired at the
same time. The total package consisting of epproximately
4,500 acres.

G All right, sir. Do you happen to know the
expiration date on those six leases?

A 211 leases expire March 14, *'789,

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
7.0, 80X 35
52 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 97501
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O AYY richt, sir. In connection with your
testinony here today, would you look first at what has

been identified as Aroco's Lxhibit 1.

A {Conplies.)
Q What is that exhibit?
A This is based on government topographic

sheets and the acreage, which we call Teledyne Fotash
acreage is colored vellow on the plat.

Q The base map is U.S. Topc map on which
you have superimposed additional data?

A That's correct.

Q One of which you just mentioned, that is
the 4,500 acres that are covered by the six Teledyne leases,
is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q What other data have you superimposed on
this topo map?

A Outlined in red are the east half of Section

4 and 9 of 23 south, 29 east, which is the proposed

Enterprises Production Company.

Q Now with regard to the 320 acre unit that
we plan for our nroposed Teledvne Federzl Conm MNo. 1 Well,

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.C. BOX 467
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANYA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Page .. -~
how have you identified that on this Lxhibit?
A That is outlined in ¢reeen heing the cast

-~

half of Section 4. ;

9] o the east half of Section 4 aond the cast
half of Section $§ are in the proposed operating area and
the east half of 4 is the proposed unit for the well that
we 're asking for here today?

A That's correct.

0] Let me ask you this. You said there is

going to be an operating area agreement with Bass

Enterprises?
A Yes.
Q Is Bass Enterprises an oil and gas operator

in this immediate area?

A Yes.
Q What acreage do they own, control or
.
ocperate in this area to your knowledge, Mr. Durkee?
5 a Bass in the operator of the Big Eddy Federal
exploratory unit, one of the largest cf itc kind in the
E State.
3 Q Is that located generally north of the area
that you show in yellow on this Exhibit?
A Yes, it is. The acreages in the northeast
e |

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.0. 80X 449
58 SOUTH FEGERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Page wlp_m

quarter and the north half of the southeast cuarter of
- tection 4 is Federal acreage under lease to bass and
LW within the Bbig ¥rddy Unit.
¢ Bass is an expericnced oil and vas cperator

and has drilled more wells and knows the risk and sometime

rewards of drilling a norrow well?
A That's correct.
G All riuht, sir. Let me ask you this, do
you know who the lessor is in the east half of Section 4,
g that portion that isn't colored in yellow, other than the
& | Teledyne acreage in the east half of 472

A As I stated that's under Federal lease

‘held by Bass Interprises.

0 Do you know whether or not, Mr. Durkee,
that the--whether or not the USGS would approve or permit
a well being drilled in the Federal acreayge that we're

LT
proposing to include in the unit for our well?

~ A Representatives of the USGE Roswell office
recently advised that the probability is that a rcguest
for permit would be denied.
2 0 All right, sir. HNow, with regard to the
Teledyne acreage that is included in the unit, that is
—1 the unit composed the east half of 4, is ihe surface cf
2 3
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
o P.0.BOX &9
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
i :




Page — 3
that acreagye feo owned?
~ 2. Yes.
Q Is that generally true with all of our
Teledyne leases, thr acreage colored in yellow on this
Exhibit?

A Yes, 'eledyne Company owns that surface

and oil and gas rights.
Q 211 richt, sir. 1tow, we're asking for
approval of an unorthodox location for our well. Unorthodox

~ location would fall in the north half of our proposed

unit which would ke Federal acreage, right?
A Yes.
E 4] And under your previous testimony you've

already stated they would not permit a well being drilled

on that acreage?

!
“ A As so indicated.
0O Let me ask you this, Mr. Durkee, what
~ H is the significance of the a2rea cutlined in heavy blue
immediately to the south of our proposed location?
A That's the approximate shore line:.of the
2 h body of water called the "Salt Lake."
Q So that portion of nur operating agreement,
—i the east half of Section 9 would fail ainost entirely
2 ;
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within or under the Lody of this Salt Lako?
A that's correct.
Q ALl right, siv, Lot me ask you this,

Mr. Durkee, what is the stetus of the opoerating arca
acrecment between Aroco and Pass at this time?

It voth ranagenents have authorized the deal
and the agreement has not yet been drawn but the kasic
terms have been agreed upon verbally.

¢ tiave we had enough association with Bass
of this type, enough experience with Bass of this type
that you feel confident that the operating augreement will
be executed?

A Yes.

Q Do you have anything else you would care
to add at this time, Mr. Durkee?

A Nothing at this time.

MR. BUFLL: May it please the Fxaminer,
that's all we have by way of direct of Mr. Durkee.

MR. STAMEYTS: Any cduestions of this witness?
Mr. Kellahin?

MR, KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please.
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CROGE= LXIHTHALION
LY MR. KELLANIN:
O Mr. bDurkee, 1 lailed to hear what your
position is with Aroco?
A staff Land Man.
¢ In examinstion of the land situation
regerds to the east half of Section 4, you would agree,
would you not, Mr. Durkee, that the east half of Section
4 falls within the 0il Conservation Division's definition
of a potash area pursuant to Crder No. R-111-2?
2 Yes.
MR. BURLL: May it please the Examiner,
I'm going to object to that question. As vou've already
stated under the docket call of this hearing potash is
not within the scope.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, the
witness has already answered the gquestion and Mr. Euell
has opened the door to some preliminary questions about the
outline of the particular areas when he's indicated that
the USGS would not approve drilling on the standard location
within this proration unit because it did fall within
the Federal definition of the potash area.

Mk. STAMETS: Your opbjection is overruled,
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at least at this time, Mr. buell.
MR. BULLI.: fThank vou, Mr. Lraminer.
0] (By Mr. Xellahin) Now, Mr. Durkee, in

addition the east half of Section 4 also falls within the

Loundaries of the potash area as defined with the USGS

pursuant to the SYecretary of Interior Order?

A That's correct.

Q If I understocod your testimony correctly
under direct exanination, Amoco's only reason for the
unorthodox well location to be placed upon the south half
of the south half of this proration unit is in order to
avoid drilling on the Federal potash area?

MR. BULFLL: May it please the Examiner,
Mr. Durkee is a land man and testified to that reason. Ve
o present that will also justify
the approval of the unorthodox location. But from a
land man's standpoint that was his testimony.

MR. KELLAHIN: Okay. You intend to submit

other evidence to establish other justifications for the

location?
MR. BUELL: Yes.
MR. KELLAHIN: Fine. Thank you.
] (By dMr. Kellahin) Who with the USCe digd
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i
you talk, Mr. burkee, that indicated that the USGS would
-~ not approve drilling on the Federal leases?
; N Mr, Jim Gillam and Mr. VanSickle, Don :
f VanSickle.
: ~
¢} On your Ixhibit No. 1, Mr. Durkee, you
|! have indicated two proration units outlined in the red
- and what's the plans with regards to the east half of
i! Section 97
A In the event our unorthodox location is
=~ approved by this hearing and we successfully drill a
; vertical hole and establish commerical production, we
é then contenmplate requesting permission to slant hole and
] E drill under the northeast guarter of 3ection 9, which is
under the lake.
. MR. RUELL: May it please the Examiner,
)
our next witness will go into that in detail.
j?~" MR. KELLAHIN: I have no further queétions.
3 3 Thank vou.
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Durkee, you have indicated
“ that the vellow area on your Exnibit 1 1s the Telcdyne
9 lease or Teledyne leases?
MR. DURKEE: Six leases, yes, sir.
13 — ‘ MR. STAMETS: Are those all fee leases or :
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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rixture?

MR. DURAI'E: The history on that is that
approximately tvo-thirds of that acreage was patented by
the gqvernment and the government resecrved the potash
and sodium rights, such that everything else is what we
would call fee, the surface oil and gas and all oilex
minerals. went ultimately to Teledyne. The balance of their
acreége is on the west side, had no such restrictions, it's
fee in all respects.

MR. BUELL: Did that answer your ocuestion,
Mr. Examiner?

MR. STAMETS: Yes, it did. In this case
Specificaiiy the south half of the southeast of Section
4 is fee, the rest of the rest of the east half is
Federal acreage?

MR. DURKEL: That is correct.

MR. BUELL: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this
withess?

MR. KELLAHIN: lay I ask Mr. Durkee cne
further question on title. Mr. Durkee, who owné the
surface fér the south half of the south half of this

proration?
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FR. DURKLL: Teledyne.

FR. KIETLAHIN: Thank vou.

MR, SOAMEAG: Isn't Teledyne a potash
operator?

MR. DURKEL: They were. They got in the
potash business, iit's wy undersianding they bought out
U.S. PMotash back around '73 and then after a couple of
years experience they decided they wanted out and later
sold out to Mississippi Chemical and I should elaborate
on my statement a minute ago when I said the surface core
was Teledyne. They made a conveyance to Mississippi
Chemical of those rights but they retained the o0il and
Qas rights and of course, £he fight to use the surface
for exploration.

#iR. STAMETS: iy other guestion o©
this witness? lle may be excused.

MR. BUELL: Thank you, Mr. Durkee. Mr. Allenb

JAMES C. ALLEN

the witness herein, having been first duly sworn,
was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

Q Mr, Allen, state your complete name, by
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whon you're ewployed, in what capacity and what location?

A Yes, sir. I'm James C. Allen employed:
by Amoco Preduction Company as a Staff Engineer in lHouston,
Texas.

Q Mr. Allen, you've testified kefore this
Comnmission before and your qualifications as a petroleun
engineer are a matter of public record in their files,
is that not correct?

A That 1s correct.

¢ All right, sir. Let me ask you this.

With respect to the surface area of our proposed unorthodox
location, have vou made an inspection tour on the ground
of that area?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Let me ask you this. In the immediate area
of our proposed location how would you describe the
surface?

A All the surface in the south half of
Section 4 is a salt marsh.

MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record a
minute.
(WHEREUPON, a discﬁssion held off
a.)

T T Ry
Lile Leuuvisue

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.O, BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEX{CO 87501




o

Y
-

T S

Page 19
MR. STANMETS: Back on the record, DPlease
proceed.
0 (By Mr., buell) Mr. Allen, I kelieve I

had asked you if you had made an on the ground surface

inspection of the general area of our proposed uvnorthodox

location?
A Yes, sir, I have.
O lliow would you descrilbe the surface in

this particular area?

A The surface where we're requesting our
unorthodox location is a salt marsh all the way up to
the high ground in the north part of Section 4.

0 . Is the outline of the edge of the lake,
as shown on our Exhibit 1, is it fairly accurate with

regara to our area o

£ our location?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Would it be possible, Mr. Allen, to build
a location at the surface site that we're requesting?

A Yes, 1t will ke possible. However, it
will cost considerably more than what a normal.location
would in this area.

Q What is your estimate of the cost of

oreparing a location for our unorthodox location site?
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A M cstimated ¢ost to preparce & suitable

location would run between 35- to $40,000.

Q Now, I realize there is certainly, probably

no normal or usual cost for preparing a location in south-

east New Mexico but generally speaking, what does it cost

us to prepare 2 lacation?
A Approximate cosi is 515,000 per well.
Q This will be at least twice or mavke a

1ittle more than twice the anount of a normal location?

A That's correct.

Q Let me ask you this, Mr. Allen. Lefore
you get to the area of our location, as you're approaching
the Salt Lake from a distance what does it appear to ke?

A It appears to be a normal fresh water
lake you would see driving anywhere in the country.

0] Does it have any distinctive colorx?

A tiell, it just looks like a blue lake,
nothing unusual about it from a distance.

0 All richt, sir. From +he area of our
location just looking out at the lake, what does it look
like?

A Well, acgain pretty much like a normal lake.

L &)
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unusual that appeared to he out and near the centor of
the middle of the watex?

A Yes, sir, 1 did. While we were standing
there I noticed that there was a haroe and apparent front
cndé looder standing on ton of the water in the middle of
the lakea, T alen noticed that over to the southeast
where we were standing that there was an apparent nman nade
salt island, a white island.

) You could see the white island coming up
out of the water?

A That's correct.

Q All right, sir. Let me ask you this. Did
you make an attempt to get in and to or around the east
half cf Section 9, the other 320 acres in our 640 acre
operating area?

A Yes, sir, I did.

Q llow did you accomplish that?

I drove over the road, around and circled

the lake until we could find a road that came down to

this salt island.
Q What was this road iade of?
A The road down and almost to the shore line
rently juct 2 ncrmal road going out on to the salt
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f 7 island, the road appcarcC to ke built of salt.

- ) All right.. From that edgc of the lake
looking out towards the center of the lake, towards the

island, 4id it still appear that the front end loaderx

was just standing right on top of the water?

s i

) T+ Aid at that time

- A
—a N i M

154

rag, sir.

b ool e

Q What did you do aftex you discoverea

this salt road that apparently led in the direction of the

island and where is this island with respect to the east

- half of Section 9?2
A The island is located and you can see

the outline on Exhibit No. 1, it's in the northwest quarter

- of Section 9.
Q All right, sir. How far were you able
to drive out on this salt road into the lake?
-
A Quite a ways. We left the island, there's
a road built out into the lake itself from the island
-~ and we were able to drive out probably I guess maybe 30,
| . A
50 yards.
0 What did you do when you stopped the car ;
2 at that point? E
A Well, against my better judament I went out ‘
. and started walking on the surface of the lake and that's
3 ‘
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when vwe discovered it was solid salt just a film of water
on it.

Q Was it just a film, was it an inch or
two inches or what?

A No, the water over the salt itself in most
places was very thin. I would estimate probably less
than a quarter of an inch.

0 So the front end loader, instead of sitting
on the water was actually sitting in a little water but
sitting on salt?

A Sitting on salt.

Q Did the barge.sppear to be used in the
salt mining operations?

A Yes, sir.

Q Let me ask you this. How close were you
able to get to the east half of Section 97

A I was able to get about 50 feet from
what would be an orthodox location in 1980 out of the
northeast corner of Section 9.

Q What did the lake appear to be there?

A Again the lake appeared to be just covered
with complete sali crust. However, there had been some

dredging apparently between where the stake was and where
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! F¥as standing.

QO Was there a film of water in this area too?
A Yes, sir.
0 Did you prepare some cost estimates on

what it would take to prepare a location and the entrance

~y
~rae

to the lacation for an orthodon loczt alf

fo-

mw +hAa A es
noocac gact

Fae

of Section 9?

ﬂ , A Yes, sir, I did.
MR. KELLAHIN: I will object to this line
of questioning. The call of the case has to do with the
east half of Section 4 and nothing to do with the east

half of Section 9.

AT nNrITT -RA

s . - R
MR. DUDLL: May 1t e

[N

Mr. Kellahin is the one that questioned Mr. Durkee about
how we were goihg to develop the east half of Section 9
and I'm trying to answer that question since he opened

the hearing to that.

but I'm not really interasted in the sast half of Section

9 since it's not the call of this case, unless it's really
H germaine, Mr. Buell.

MR. BUELL: I think we can tie it in,

- t5a mSwmA T 1171 macr
il Ao AL A A - 1] e ol

v W

0
¢
i
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rapidly as posgilblae.
- MR. STAMETS: T will certainly bear with
you. I
, MR. BUELL: May I ask the lxariner whether
- he has personally visited this lake he is describing?
E . o MR, STANMETS: Yes. T 've becen therec.
a MR. BULLL: Then I think we can shorten
~
r our testimony. I wanted him tc paint a word picture for
vou if you had not had the opportunity to see it yourself,
- Q (By ¥r. Buell) dr. Allen, did you prepare
a cost estimate for surface locations?
A Yes, I did. 9%he cost estimate assuming
= that we only had to excavate and fill four feet of salt
and about a foot of lake Lbottom was $330,000.
Q That was based on what depth of lake?
V I D That was based on a depth of five feet,
which at that tire we thought was good.
o~ Q Did you see any people associated with the
. >
saltmining operation while ycu were out on this location? .
A ot at that time, no, sir. :
2 Q Have you talked to any of those that are
involved in the saltmining operations?
.
A Yea, sir. I've talked with people with
m ";; 3 :
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United Salt sirce that tine.

0l Do they have any estinates of how deep
the lake is or how far it would take you Lo ¢et to the
botton?

MR. KELLANIN: My, Examiner, as to this

about the depth of the lake, if he wants that testiwony
in the record he can bring those people in.

MR. BULLL: Adrittedly, Mr. Examiner, it's
hearsay and I can certainly understand Mr. Kellahin's
Objectior. But I've always been under the inpression that
these hearings were rather informal and we did not strictly
follow the precise rules of evidence, the main thing you're
interested in is getting the facts and that's what I was
trying to do.

MR. STAMLTS: The objection is overruled,
pPlease proceed.

MR. BUELL; Thank you, Mr. Examiner.

Q (BY Mr. Buell) Do vou remehmber the cuestion?
A Yes. I think I do. After talking with
them we indicated that the lake depth in that area could

be ten feet or considerably more. The exact depth is

unknown .

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0O.BOX 449

5 SQUTH FEDERAL PLALE
SANT

A FE, NEW MEXI1CO 87501




g

T

2

TS gagicc Hawe 4

Page ___,_,2.2___

0 Soe, veally vour st estinmate of $330,200
to preparc a location for an orthoeder well in the east
half of Section 9 oul in Lhe lake is a wivinur cost?

A Absolube minimwe, vos, siv,

) Let me ask vou this. that would it cost
to directional drill & well from the pad in the area of
the location we're asking for to develop at an orthodox
location in the east half of Section 9?2

A The estinated increase cost to directicnal
drill was about $250,00C, over that it was straight hole.

) Sc even under the nriinimure cost for
preparing a location it wouvld be cheaper to directicnal
drill to develop the east half of fection 9?

A That is correct.

¢ Mr. Allen, iet ne ask vou this. In your
reanderings around this lake did you notice whether or nct
there was any inflow and outflow?

A There appeared to be some infleow in the
northern part of the lake very close to our location over
in the west half of Section 4.

¢ Did the appearance around the bank and

the edges and where you looked, did it appear to be this

was a fairly constant level lake?
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I rs foar as 1 could tell, ves, sir., I'n
~ sayinc it dees vory considerablv.
]
9 Lo you have any other cuestions vou would
like to addé at this tire, lr. 2ller?
-
v A Ko, sir.
MR. LULLI: [Pay it pleasce ithe §xaminoer,
that's all I have by way of direct of NMr. Aller at this
~
time. I will recall hin latcer.
J IFR. STAMITS: Mr. Kellahir, do you have
~ 1 any cguestions?
MR. XLLLALIN: If vyou please.
CROSS ~EXANINAT ION
-~ e
BY MR. KELLRFIN: -
¢ Mr. Allen, what were the dates of vour
ingspecticn ¢f tho cast half of Secticr 4, do vou recall?
-
A Yes, sir. I was out there last Thursday.
i
Q Is that the first ancd only time you've
») been out there?
A Yes, =sir, it is.
9] Do you know of your own knowledce whether
) . .
the perimeters of the sale lake incress and egress from
the boundaries you've established on your plat during
—t the course of a year?
2
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» Pror. ry own krowledce this is relative
constant oxcept inr tiwres of rain fall. but not from my
own kncwled¢e, no, sir.

Q o you wouldn't know whether the lake
varies conslderably from the houndaries as estahlished
on the date vou saw 1t?

A Mo, I would rot.

G Did vou reake an examinaticn of any other

possilkle drilling sites, other then tho sub:zject site you've

chosen for this particular well?
A Ve exarnined several other site in Sccticn
4, that is the south half of the southeast quarter of

al are

o

section 4 and there a
which would ke drillakle. It would ke the same situation
that we're facing here.

0 You macde no effecrt te find a suitable
drilling site within the Federal lease area of your
proration unit, 4id yocu , sir?

A T ~ie h
+ T cueE Uf

=+
SR

he

LR

S north half of that
section which is in the Federal lease, is ruch better
location to drill from as far as terrain is concerned.

Q So frou a topocgraphical justification vou

canrot justify the unorthocdox well locaticr strictly from
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topography, can youw, sir?
- A tot from Scction 4.
; ¢, As o ratter of fact it appears os if .
certain roads traverse the cast half of Scction 4, do
h " they not?
A Yea, il Aoes. Thase are dirt roads with
cleachy fill and that's about the ornly thing that keeps
~
' you from going through that marsh.
Q And you've driven those roads, haven't you?
- A Yes, sir.
Q Lither on the road or immediately adjacent
to those roads would be suitable pad sites for putting
R a platform for your weli?
A It would be the same as we're faced down
toward the lake. It's all marsh all the way back to the
™
| high ¢ground.
Q pid you stake any other locations in the
-~ " south half of the shouth of this proration unit?
A Yes, there was another location staked to
the east, I believe that one was 660 660 from the south-
2 west corner. We also staked a location 330 feet north cof
the present ore and again these were primarily staked just
_ I to see if there was one place bigger than another.
> i | :
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9] LWill you give e those locations again.
You have staked threc possible locations, the first is
where, sir?

N Of course, the authorized location, the

ohe we're asking the hearing on is 1980 fror the cast lire,

[4))

60 from the scuth line. I bhelieve there is one that's
also staked 1980 from the east line and 2990 from the south
line. There's also a location at 660 from the east line
and the south line.

Q Your exanination of the area caused you
to choose the subject site over the other two sites?

A No, sir. This location was authorized
prior to I was inspecting it. We believe that any location
could be drilled on. The topougraphy is somewhat better
where we - are now than it is a little bit further to the
east.’

Q Would you actually be supervising the
édrilling of this well or are you simply to prepare the
site locaticn?

A I would not be involved with drilling the
well or preparing the site location, either oné;

Q Have you been involved in the drilling of

any other morrow wells in this particular area?
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A Not in the actual drilling, nec, sir.
o i MR. KLLLAHIMN: Mo further guestions.

Thank you.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this

~
witness? You may be eXucsed.

%ﬁ MR. BUELL: I would like to call at this

E.

_E-‘“

b - time, Mr. Examiner, Mrs. Buchanan.

i

ATHY NMCGEE BUCHANAN

the witness herein, having been previously sworn,

E
3
L
f

= was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

Q You were sworn were you not, Ms. Buchanan?
A Yes, I was.,
O Would you state vour complete name, by

whom you're employed, in what capacity and what location,

” please?
A I'm athy McGee Buchanan. I'm employed by
H Amoco Production Company as a Senior Geologist in Houston,

Texas .

QO Ms. Buchanan, you have testified at prior

Comnission hearings and your qualifications as a geologist

Y T

~—4 are a matter of public record in the files of this Cormissicn,

e TS
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are they not?

n That's right,

0 Ms . Iucharan, before we et into the sub-

surface ceology I would like tc ask you a cquestion ahout

the surface geology. First, have you visited the area that

Mr. Allen was discussing irn his testinony?
A Notvin the past several years.
_ 0 You've heard his testimony, have you not?
II
A Yes, I have.
0 About the conditions that he has found in

the lake and in the area around the lake?
A Yes, sir.

Q It's my understanding in this area of

southeast New Mexico we have two type lakes, playva lake,

is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q How would you geolooically define a playa
lake?

A A playa lake is a circular type of depressior

" feature which does not contain water in it at all tires,
instead is filled by rainfall. It hes no inlet or outlet
other than rainfall.

Q Depends. entirely on rainfall for whatever

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

T o e i i 2 e




-t

Page

water, if any, is in it?

A\ Ves, sir.,

I

¢ All right, ma'arm. I understand the othor
type of lake that we sometincs have in southeast New tlexico,

I believe you geologist call it a collapsed structure?

A Yes, sir.
Q How does a collapsed structure lake occur?
A Well, as underground drainacge and moverent

of water occurs in this case, we're verv near the Pecos
River itself anéd we're under the Fecos River drainage
basin. In a soclukle median water can erocde out, something
like Carlsbad Caverns, if you're close enough to the

surface, essentially the ground falls down into this

opening.

Q In your opinicn was Carlshad Caverns lcached
cut by the novenent of underground waters?

A Yes, it was.

Q As this leaching occurs over geological

time and the void gets bigger than the overburden causes
the structure from the surface tc collapse?

A Yes.

Q That's why it's called a collapsed

structure lake?
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A Yes, sir.,
~ MR, KLLLALIN: If the lxaminev please,
1've been patient and 1 realize HMr. buell's intent to i
get this thing done but I would apprcciate it if he
R wouldn't lead his witness or testify.
’ MR. BURLL: I will try to do that, -
éf Mr . Examinef. Ifm just trying to expediate it.
. A MR. STAMETS: Very good.
| MR. BUELL: Mrs. Buchanan certainly doesn't
E ~ need any leading by me. )
; Q (By Mr. Buell) Mrs. Buchanan, bhased on
Mr. Allen's description of this lake, the inflow and the
] naturelof this body, as a geologist what type lake would
this appear to be to you, playa lake or perhaps a
collapsed structure lake?
™
A From the description Jim Allen gave me I
would say this is probably a collapsed structure. There
S are many in the area.
Q From the standpoint of drilling out in the
" body of the lake what would be the significance in the
..*3 " difference between a play lake and a collapsed lake?
A Well, a collapsed structure could be
‘ __ I considerably deeper than a playa lake.
)
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0 Let's go now to the substructure evaluotion
of this area yeou have made. Offhand and ¢generally werce

you prospecting for the morrow when you nadce your study in

this area?

A Yes, sir.
¢ Approximately what arcea did your study cover?
A , Oh, I made an intensive study of the morrow

sand deposition in an area alout six or seven townships
in southeastern Lddy County.

Q In and around our area of interest here
today, I realize you don't know the precise number, but
approximately how many wells existed from which you were
able to obtain data?

A Several hundred.

Q In that connection I wish you would now go
to what has been identified as Amoco's Exhibit 2 and
placed on the wall and using that exhibit would you detail
for the record just what your morrow study encompassed?

A I will have to make a background description
in this particular exhibit inrn order for you t0 understand
what I've done in this area.

In the center of the exhikit is the clastic

section of the morrow from Amocco No. 1 Teledyne Well, locateq
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in Section 13 23, 2§.

Q hs a matter of interest, Ms,. Duchanan, is
not the general location of the well, whose log occupics

the center position on your Exkibit No. 2, located with a

Llue arrcw on our Ixhilkit No. 1?

A Yeg, it ism.
Q All right. Would you go ahead pleasc.
A wWhat I've done is divided the clastic

section of the morrow, the lower morrow and middle morrow.
The upper morrow scction is with continuous deposition into
the Utoca formation. 1In this particular exhikit I'm

using the Amoco No. 1 Teledyne as a type lcg for the area.
I have subdivided the lower morrow section intec three sand
intervals which contain several different sands which are
bounded on the lower side and on the upper side of each

of thesc sand packages, ky a continuous shell which I can
map over a larger area.

Q Well, on this exhibit and some of your other
exhibhits vou've identified work vou've done as, sav
representing the "A" sand you're really talking about an
"A" sand package and not just one uniform and homogeneous
sand?

A Yes, several sands. What I have done is
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iuake several isoliths of various sand packaves.  In tho
lower worrow they are ar "AY sand, "L" sand and "C" sand;
in the middle worrow "BV, "I'" and "I'" goine from lowver Lo
upper parts of the clastic section.

I have subdivided the sands on the hasis

£ ey Y oA
4 F

© Y YATS k=1
i ma ravy

of wappinyg cleen sands, € and L O oo var avy,

¢ Are these isoliths depicted on your
Lxhibit do. 27

A Yes, they are. They're depicted around
borders of the exhikit. Starting down with the "A" sand
in the lower left hand corner, "aA" sand, "B" sand and “C"
sand in the upper left hand corner represent the lower
morrow section, "D", YL" and "F" on the right hand side
goiny from lower to upper representing the lower morrow
section.

Q Llow have you depicted the €40 acre operatincg
area that we have been speaking of here, that is the east
half of 4 and the east half of ¢?
regented it by red and white stripe
tape around the outline of the unit. On the exhibits we
have given the commission, the proposed location is
represented by an orange arrow.

Q All right. Let me ask you this. VWould you
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cornent on your iscliths please? Do you have any
particular order you would like to take thewr?

A Yes. 1 would like to start from the lower

rost side. The "A" sand package which includes an

interval such as is lound on Lkoth sides by shales, represents

a deltaic complex primarily channel. We will ke drilling

4l 2

i 3 cn of thig deltaic complex. However,
we must remember in the morrow clay area the channel sands
are considerably dirtier from a productive standpoint, than
barrier bar type sands are those we work by ocean currents
and therefore tend to be tighter.

0 You're certainly not intending to leave

the impression that you could drill a well anywhere inside

“your isclith there, the area colored in yellow and make

a rorrow producer out of the "A" sand packaue?

A No, sir. It's demonstrated that the
porosium permeability froﬁ these various channel sands
that form this deltaic complex vary from place to place
along strawn of a sand.

¢ S0, although your isolith of the "A" sand
package covers a large aerial extent, let me ask you this.
Would you consider it more risky or less risky, say than

the isolith immediately to the right, I believe that's your
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iselith on the "D" sand package?
- n I would consider it considerably rore
risky frowm the fact that it's primarily a channel type I
deposit and this is not--
= 0 kould you go ahead to your "BE" sand package?
A ALl richt. From the "B" sand package,
e - , which is this interval in the lower morrcw section, also
. ~ ,
displays a kind of deltaic character but it looks as theough
it's leing reworked by current action, so we can anticipate
{ ~ this thing is representing a transgrescive type seqguence. ‘
) L
4 Once our location will e here, will not encounter "B"
: sand.
R "C" sand in the upper.nost lower morrow--
Q You're now directing your testimony to {
the isolith in the upper left hand corner of Ixhibit 2?
-
A That's correct. You can see soie
distributory channel action, although it's obvious that
- currents are reworking in this area. This is approximate
shoreline here during lower time and we're gelting some
kind of barrier deposition 1in long shore type current . , i
> deposition. Once again, our location will not encounter .
the "C" sand.
Q That concludes your three sand packages in
e
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the lower rmorrow?
N Tes,
¢ let's move now to the middle morrow.
A Okay. @Middle worrow, starting down at

the lower right hand corner of ny exhibit we get very,
very well defined barrier bar secuences in the lowermost
lower norrow section. Our proposed well location is here
you will see that we're on the updip side. This going
shallower and this going down in here, a barrier har type
sequence. If we drill further to the west we will not
encounter this sedauence.
Q Do you consider, in the area that we're

talking about today, that we're more apt to find the "D"

‘sand package productive than say the "A" sand?

A Yes, sir. Tt is a barrier har type
sequence and the sands where we were by ocean action,

0 Does your isolith of the "D" sand package
show that our proposed location is just about on the
western most edge of that package through this immediate
area?

A Yes, sir.

Q tlould you feel confident if the location

removed any further to the west that you would encounter
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I feel confident that we would not

packave

further to the woest.

rave further cownments on yourn

isolith of the "D" sand package?

e

Mo, T don't. I would like tc address
the "L" and "F" sand vackagoes.

0 That's the isolith immediately akove the
"D" sand rackadge?

A That's correct. Once again the "L" sand
located essentially the middle sand package, it's the
middle clastic section. Our projyosed location is here.

The barrier bar tvpe derosition is a little bit less well

"defined but we will be drilling in the maximum thick, clean

sand section. That is we should encounter more pay section
in this location than we would drilling further to the west.
Q Do you think the "L" sand package is a

better prospect than, I'm going back to the "A" sand package

A Oh, ves. Once again this is oceanic type
of deposition.
Q And the particular unorthodox location

we're asking for, it is in the thicker part of your isolith,
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is that a good way to put it?

F2S Yes, sir.

() If you have no other comnents on that would
you nove on up to the “I'" sand package isolith, which is
your upper right hand map on Exhibit 2?
sand package ic the uppermost sand
Our provosed location

package in the middle morrow section.

is here. 1It's sitting on a thinner side of the barrier

bar complex, the thickest action iec located here. Once
again we would consider that we would get into thinner
barrier bar type sands if we moved to the west.

0] Do you consider this package an excellent

morrow prospect?

A Yes, I do. I will get to that on my cross-
section.

¢ Are you ready to go to that now?

A Yes, I am. It's been identified Exhibit uo.

0 Would you please describe for the record
what this cross-section is composed of?

A All right. This is a west to east

stratigraphic cross-section hung on the top of the middle

morrow. I had a scale of one inch egual 40 feet. We

start on the left hand side of the cross-section with the
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Pan Am Harroun well located in Section 30, 22, 28.
Gecond well from the left in the Arwoco No. 1
Teledyne located in Section 13, 23 ,28 and it's the--on
the Exhibit No. 2. Our prorosed location is emphasized by
a blue arrow located here just at the top of the morrow.
Q That's the blue aréé>£hét'srimmediately

akbove the top of your midéle morrow?

A B} Yes, sir.
Q 21l right.
A Third from the right is the Mesa No. 3

Nash Unit located in 12-23-29, the Mesa No. 1. Wash Unit
located 13-23-29 and then furtherest to the right Meas

No. 2 Nash Unit located in 18-23-30.

Q What have youn depicted on this? What is
the significanca of the coloring below the top of the

middle morrow, intervals that you've colored in yellow?

A Okay. The intervals colored in vellow
are clean sand lenses. I have high graded this by only
colering in sands of what I consider to be clean sands,
more than 50 API units. Usually the standards are far too
tight.

c On your Exhibit 2 we were above and looking
down on your geological work, on the top of it. And here
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we're looking at it in a cross-scectional view?
n Yes, sirn.
O Let me ask you this. With regard to the

"NY gand in the area of ouwr proposed location, does it
show cvenerally the same thing that your isclith in the
lower right hand corner of Exhibit 2 shows?

A Yes. I w;ll direct your aFtention to the
rorrow clastic section here,here's tor of the lower morrow,
the top of the niddle rorrow as depicted on the cross-
section is here. Our location is here, you can see several
of these middle merrow sand pinching to the west of our
location.

I would also like to point out that the
No. 1 and lo. 2 Nash are perforazted in the middle morrow
section, they did test the lower morrow sections and
found it tight.
G Let me ask you this. Was either Exhibit 2

or Exhibit 3 prepared by your especially for this hearing?

A NG, 8ir. These were oxhibite used to
sell the well t¢ our management.
G Let me ask you this while we're lookinc at

Exhibit 3. Are there any other possibilities for well at

our proposed location other than the morrow which you have
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discussed in detail?
i
f ~ A Yes, sir. This is a multi-pay type prospect |
f
| , .
} I, unfortunately, don't have anythinc hicher thon the strawn )
/
depdcted on the cross-sectlon beceuse it would nakhe Lro
i
cross-section akout 25 feet lonc. liowever, the Delavere
: sards are well Kknown as bhein¢ productive. Our old Incian
?
%ﬂ . o Draw field is located northwest of the proposed location,
~ ‘ ,
: . ‘
' is a very, very cood Delaware field. Other Declaware
producers have been discovered in this area, so this is a
4
A good prospect.
- Bone Spring is not a very prolific producer.
!.
a llowever, in south Carlsbad field there are several bone

springs productive wells.
The Wolf Camp section, I'm ¢oinc¢ to the top

of the hole to the bottom-of the hole, the Wolf Camp section
also is not a very prolific vroducer. There are several
wolf camp wells in south Carlsbad to the west and the
Texaco Bremuda Basin No. 1 to the east is an o©il camp
producer .
H I thirk our primary uphole pctential rest
in this Utoica sand section.

Q Let me ask you this, Ms. Buchanan. The

—4 last time you appeared before this Conmission you were
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testifying relative to our application for approval of
the south Culebra Lluff exploratory unit, a well was keing
drilled at that time. Where would that well fall on this
cross-section?

A The well would fall slightly to the west
of the Anoco No. 1 Teledyne, southwes£ of Section 13 and
Section 23-23-28.

C I think everyone in this roor knows that

well was quite a producer?

A Yes, sir.
Q Let me ask you this. Is it still producing?
A Yes, sir. Approximately 28 million a day

into the L1 raso pipelirne.

Q And it is producincg from the Utocia?

A Yes. The same Utocia sands that you see
colored in yellow are on the Amoco No. 1 Teledyne, is the
sand in which the Delta No. 1 flcwout.

Q Do you have anything else you would care
to add to vour testimony at this time?

A No, sir.

MR. BUELL: May it please the Examiner,
that's all we have bv way of direct from Mrs. Buchanan at

this time.
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MR. STAMERS:  Are there guestions of the
witness?

CROSS-EXMITHALION

bY MR. KELLAHIN:
U Mrs. Buchanan let me have you stay up there

and give ne sore more information about your cross-section,

first of all. Commencing with the first well on the left,

what is the distance inrhllegrffémwfhaﬁ well to the subject
location?

A Distance in miles I guess would be
approximately, oh, I don't know seven or eight miles.

Q And the second well on your cross-section

in miles is how far from the subject lecation?

A Approximately five,
Q And the third well is how far?
A It's approximately six miles. All these

other three wells are very close to each other.

O And the fourth and fifth wells then would
likewise ke about six miles [rom the subiect location?

A Well, control in the area is very sparse
considering this is a deeper location than is commonly
drilled in the morrow.

Q That was my peint. The type log you've
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used here, where is the No, 1 Teledyne Anmoco well?

A It will ke lecated in the same position on

all of these isolith maps located here in relationship

to our proposed location.

MR. BUELL: It's also located with a

H blue arrow on Exhibit 1?
A . _Right , located hereiour propo sed 1oc§tipnr
is here.
_ ) Your type log is not on the cross-section?
A Yes, our type log is the second log from
the left on the cross-section.
| Q You indicated under your direct examination
that you prepared these exhibits and did your analysis
“ based upon your study of the morrow wells in the area and
you said some 200 wells?
A Yes, sir. fany of them are to the west. X
cut off the area so as not to make an absolutely huge map.
I have extended this study far to the west and that's not
subject to release te general public right at the roment.
C The analysis of the morrow wells is the 7 ;
only information you QSed to prepare your exhibits?
A Yes, sir. The subsurface well logs and

the. 1og character based on the gamma ray and CLFUDC usual.
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0 Looking at vonr Fxhibit Mo. 1, in tho
lewer morrow for the proration unit that's the subject of

this hearing, there appears to ke no "C" sands present?
C I

A That's true.

o And the "B" sands are likewise not present?
A That's true.

Q And there is some appecarance of "A" sands

in the lower morrow, is there not, on your exhibit?

A Yes, there is.

Q It would appear from your exhibit on the
"A" sand of the lcwer morrow that there is not any
significant difference between the possibkility of production
from the "A" sands at the proposed unorthodox location as
opposed to noving it 650 feet north to a standard location,
is there?

A Well, not fror the map. Ilowever, from
ny evaluation of the morrow sands we cannot predict porosity
and permeability with the data we have available to us
at the present itime. &Aud therefore; moving vour location
can make a consideralkle difference in certain areas.

Q Absolutely it can make a considerable

difference. But in this situation from the information

you have vou don't know if there is going to ke any differeng

A
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I That's true, I don't.,

~ (: Likewise that some holds true with the
niddle morrow when we loock at the "IP" sand, the "LY sands
and the "D" sands?
-~ . : ;
A The only thing I can say about that is if
we nove our location to the west we will be encountering
d
f il the thinner sands in the other morrow sections as evidenced
P - ' '
F . ' .
L fron. the pinch-out on my cross-section.
G How far west would you have to move it in
fE
' ~ order to experience that?
A Well, to get out of the "D" sands you're
only going to have to nove your location maybe 600 feet.
-

o That anaylsis is kased upon your study

of these wells that are some five, six and seven miles

apart, is it not, Mrs. buchanan?

J

A Yes, it is. Also wells that are on stride

with these barrier bkar sands.

And you're confident you can make that

)
0

ion on tha "D" gan
Q O the sand

s with wellsg that far apart?

o

Q If yvou move 600 feet to the west then you're
right on the western boundary of this particular proration

—J4 unit, is that right?
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A Yes, I would think they would Le, I don't

know we night even Le out of it.

-~

9] You said the only difference is if you
noved to the west. If you moved 660 feet to the norxth
there is not any appreciable difference from the subject
location to a location some 660 feet to the north, is there?
A " Well, from the standpoint of the *D sand
only if we move nuch further to the north we will be out
of the "D" sand which is perforated in the Nash wells to
the east.
C You have indicated in your opening statements
on direct examination that you believe the salt lake in

this area was a collapsed structure?

A Yes, sir.

0 That was your geological opinion?

A Fror. the testimony that Jim Allen gave.
Q You did not study the logs of the salt

section in that particular area tc determine if this was
a collapsed st;ucture or not?

A From the standpoint of logging, most
people do not log through the anhydrite section since it

is unproductive and when they do they log for correlation
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absence of salt. There are no wells drilled in the
~ lake itself so determination of collapse would be inmpossiblod
e} You've rade your opinion that this is
” a collapsed structure on sorc evidence. I would appreciate
you summarizing for re what that evidence is.
A Ckay. TFirst of all, the evidence cof the

..fact that Mr. Allen told re there is current nmotion in

the lake. Flaya lakes usually have little enouch water in
there that there is no current in them whatsocever unless
the wind is blowing very hard.
u Irn the second place the lake is conjunctive
with a topography in the area. Mcct playa lakes are

circular in aerial sections. I'm very, very familiar

with them. 2Also in this area collapsed structures are
extremely ccmmon.

Q You've not examined this lake yourself,

vou did not perscnally visit the site?

A I may have when I was in school on field
trips.> Although I don't recall it particularly.

') Your testirnony today is not based upon

your study on field trips?

A No.
— Q Is there anv evidence of any outcrops here
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of outcrop indications wovld Lo cvidenrced of collapscd
structure?

A Yes, sir. You can sce collansed structurce
in the arhwdrite scction on yoead cuts nhear Carlshbad, Mew
Mexico.

0 Fave those appeared in this particular
salt lake area to your knowledge?

A I heg your pardon.

0 Nave the outcrops in this particular
salt lake appeared?

A I doubt that you would have many outcrops
in the area unless you had a road cut because the stuff
weathers very well and the weathered portion is not subject
to examination.

Q Where is the nearest well that shows
evidence of presénce of the D" sand in the middle morrow?

A The nearest well that shows evidence of
tine "D" sand would be these llash draw wells No. 3, No. 1

—-gection, Once acain I would like

Papap IR 35N e ]
Lild ~ R e S ] z > L

A Fls e
Cn T Coree

in

to remind you that I am not mapping individual sands, Lut
instead rappinc sand packages.

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you. I have no
further guestions.
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MR OWANETL: If Aroco ceuld drill ot a
- standard lcecation, the southoeast quarter c¢f Section 4, in
your opinion is thce geolocical evidence that you have 5
developed here sufficiently compelline for you o ask
- rianagenent for nonstandard location or would you just tell
E“ thew to ¢o ahcad and drill?
g ) MRS. BUCHANAN: Are you talkinue about a
> ’ =
i standard location ¢n stand up or lie down?
MR. STAMETE: Stand up would be fine.
3 MRS. BUCHANAN: Stand up I think a

standard location on a stand up would be all right from
a geologygical standpoint.

MR. STAMLETS: Any other guestions of the
witness? She may be excused.

Do you have anything further,‘Mr. Buedl?

MR. BUELL: Yes., I want tc ask one
question on redirect.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BULLL:

¢ Mrs. Buchanan, would you ¢o to your

Exhibit 2, please ma'am and look at the isolith- of the "D"

sand package.

A Yes, sir.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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{, And 1 realize that the nap is such a
scale this may be difficult. But as best you can, ¢o you
feel that a well could be made in the "D" sand package
at a location 660 fect from the cast line of Scction 4
and 1960 feet from the south line of Section 4?

A No, sir. Not in the "D" sand. 2as I
emphasized before, if you drill much further to the neorth
in our standard location you would Le out of the "D" sand.

Q I was afraid you didn't understand the
Examiner's question. And I am right, am I not, that would
be the standard locatiorn for a stand up unit composed of
the east half of Section 42

MR. STAMETS: You're correct.

MR. BUELL: 1In view of this clarifications
do you have any other questions?

MR. STAMETS: Yes, I do. VWhat is the
closest control you have on the "D" sand?

MRS. BUCHANAN: Okey, I have all my
control points marked. The wéil, yvou would be able to
see them better if you had your map unfolded.

MR . STAMITS: The closest well you have is
two and a half miles?

MRS. BUCHANAN: Yes, sir.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449
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MR, STAMINS: Do you feel that's sufficient
control on a morrow sand to tiec a location down to G660
fect either way?

MRS. BUCLANAN: Okay, I would like to
emphasize they also have well control for this other sand.
lHlere's a well down here and I can map no sand in this
particular area on strike. I'm very familiar with making
stratigraphic correlation in the morrow.

KR. BULLL: Excuse me, Mrs. Buchanan, we
can't get your finger in the record. Let me just state
that on the isolith of the "D" sand package she was
running her finger up and down the yellcow colored on the
right hand side and the yellow colored in the middle when
she was talking about where these wells were upon which
she had control.

MR. STAMETS: I don't really wish to
belabor this at all but in the "D" sand to the far right
of your Exhibit tio. 2, it looks like you have drawn two
sand bodies. One is very far right which ends at a point
about two and a half miles east of the acreage in question.
And then another sand kody which starts from the southwest
and lies immediately to the west of the first sand body I
referred to,

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO #7501




J

.

o)
jow,

Page 3

MRS . BUCHANAN: Yes, sir.

MR, STAMETS:  Is that unusual in the
norrow, having that tightly packaged todgether?

MRS. BUCHANAM: Yes, sir. When you
consider that it's not unusual when you consider that 1'm
mapping sand packages by mapping several different barrier
bar complexes by mapping these sand packages. So these
two may not be of the same stratigraphic acve, or they
may not be time correlative although they are strati-
graphically relative. This is typical of offshore lines.

| MR. STAMETS: Could we -Hust as well map
in another one between the second sand body and the third
sand body if we're moving from the righé to the left on the
Exhibit?

MRS. BUCHANAN: No, 8i¥, becaisSe I Qoin't
see any sand in that location along stride to this well
point gives me control for this very, very thin sand
in this. I don't see any thicker sand developing in this
well at another stratigraphic interval, this sequence.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Any further questions
of the witness?

MR. KELLAHIN: I want o ask her a couple

of questions on the "D" sand.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449
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RECROSS: XAV THATTON
LY MR, KLELLANIM:

¢} Mrs. Buchanan, would you drill ¢ well at
the proposed location if your cnly ohjective was the
"D" sand?

& T nrehahly would but I doubt if my
management would.

Q You said your closest contrel for the "D”
sand was about two and a half miles to the southeast?

A Alrost due east, east, southecast.

Q Are there any other morrow wells in the
immediate area of the subject location which do not have
"D" sands at the present?

A As I pointed out this one has extremely
thin, very thin "B" sand in it, almost ncne.

Q What well was that?

A This is--that's the Phillips No. 1 Malgo
Well located in Section 2-24-28.

Q I can see your exhibit on the "D" sands,
vou‘ve projected the sands in a rather straight line
running from the northeast to the southwest, have you not?

A Yes, I have.

0 Is that typical of the morrow "D" sands to

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O.BOX 449
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run in such uniform lines?

s Okay. This ieg typical of & barrier bar
sequence. We know from napping in the area that the shore-
line runs something in this direction. This is also
current structural strike. It is a standard procedure

in genlogical interpretaticns to assuwame that barrier bars

~are parallel to the shoreline and for this reascn you can

project them for several niles.
MR. KELLALIUI: Nothing further, thank you.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of
the witness? She may be excused.
MR. BUELL: I would like to recall
Mr. Allen, Mr. Examiner.
MR. STAMETS: Proceed.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BUELL:

0 Mr. Allen, ancther concern of the Colmission
prior to approving a reguest for an unorthodox location is
whether or not the approval of that location will violate
the correlative rights of any other interest owners in
the area.

Let me direct your attention back to
Amoco's Exhibit No. 1. Are there any offsets to this unit

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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that we have heen discussing the east half of Section 4
other than Bass, the Federal governrment as a royalty owner
and Anoco and Teledyre as the royalty ownerg?

A The only lease that 1'm awarc of that
those parties dc not control is the north half of the
southwest guarter which is apparently owned by the Cartel
interest. ” R

Q hccording to our information the holder
of an 0il and gas lease is the Cartel interest?

A That is correct.

Q Do you know who the royalty owner is
under that 80 acres?

A I believe it's the United States Government.

Q Directing your attention specifically
to that tract, is there any way from a reservoir engineering
standpbint that approval of our reguest could viclate the
correlative rights of the Cartel interest?

A No, sir, I don't believe that correlative

~

rights, in my opinion, will be adversely affected, if
we move this location 1320 feet north to make it an
orthodox location we would actually be closer to that

tract than we are now.

Q If the well that we're requesting here

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.C.BOX 449 Lo
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today is drilled and is productive, how weould you
recommend the developnent of the west hé]f of Scction 47?

A It would be our recommendation that we
drill a well on the west half directional to the orthodox
location.

o Would you visualize, assuming the Commission
approves our unorthodox reqguest here, assuming that after
a hearing on the merits of the potash operators we still
have a permit, assuming the well is productive, would
you visualize the surface area that we're recquesting our
unorthodox location on to become nore or less a drilling
iéland for development in this area?

| A Yes, sir, I believe it would be since we
know that it would be ruch cheaper to directional drill
than to attempt to drill on the lake. In fact, whether
it's five feet or fifty feet doesn't really make any
dif ference since it is cheaper to directional drill under.
So I could see that we could drill several weils from
this location.

o] From the standpoint of the environment,
from the standpoint of the owners of the potash interest
would it be nore feasible and practical to make this a
édrilling island than drillincg at many locations from a

Li\i\iF'fiéiE REPORTING SERVICE
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straicht up position?

A Yes, sir, it would cefinitely,

MR. BUELL: May it please the Lxaminey,
that's all we have by way of direct. 1 would like to
formerly offer our Exhikits 1 through 3 inclusive.

MR. STAMETS: The lxhibits will be admitted.

(WHERLUPON, Applicant's ExhibitvNos.
1 throuch 3 adwritted iﬁto the
evidence.)

MR. STAMELTS: Any additional questions of
Mx. Allen?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Stamets.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q M;. Allen, you have indicated gou wouldn't
violate the adjoining operator's correlative rights by
the unorthodox location, I bkelieve that was your testimony?

A In my opinion, that is correct.

Q Your proration unit is currently not
suffering any draindage from offsetting morrow production,
is it?

A That's correct, there is not.

0 There in fact, is ho more production in the

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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area, your well would ke the first well?
~ ) That's right.
¢ It would appear, would it not, Mr. Allen, t
that you could nmore efficiently drain your proration unit

fron a standard location rather than the unorthodox

location on the south half of the south half of the
proration unit, would it not, sir?

A Yes. 2Again if we could get a peimit that

would be right.

o By doing so you would avoid encroaching
on the oil and gas inter§sts on the west half of Section
4?

A Wéll, as I said earlier, "an orthodox locatior
to the north we would actually be closer to the Cartel
interests than we are now. However, with a successful
completion we would develop that acreége.

Q I'm just trying to find cut where it is.

A It's the north half of the southwest
quarter, the Cartel interest.

Q Just that 80 acres?

A Just that 80 acres, ves, sir. The rest
is controled by Amoco or Bass.

MR, XKELL.AHIN: Thank you. I have no further

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.O. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
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duestions.

MR, STAMETS:  Any other questions of the
witness? lie nay he excused. You have nothing further,
Mr. DBuell?

MR. BULELL: That clcses our case, Mr.
Examiner.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAIIIN: XIf the Examiner please, we
do nct have any witnesses to call to present testimony
in our tehalf.

MR. STAMETS: Do you have a closing state-
ment?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. I think from
Amoc's witnesses themselves, Mr. Stamets, you can see
very clearly that the only reason they're seeking the
unorthodox location is to avoid drilling on the Federal
lease. That necessity would require them to obtain USGS
approval. Not wanting to do that they have sought out a
site in the south half of the south half of this proration
unit.

Their testimony has shown from a
topographical poiﬁt of view that there are site locations
on the Federal lease fhat are cheaper to 5ni1d out of the

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVIC
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_marsh area and would bec much rmore satisfactory to drain
! this particular proration unit from a tqpographical point
of view.

The testimony of Mrs. Buchanan has indicated
that there is no geological significance between a location

drilled at the unorthodox site as opposed to a standard

location some distance to the north.- You can see from

her exhibits that it is very gross data in that the

well controls are some five, six, seven and eight miles

ﬁ H apart by her own admission, the only particular morrow
sands of any consequence in this area apparently are the
"D" sands which we spent some time about, also the presence

of the some of the other middle morrdw sands.

You notice the absence of the "B" and "C"
sands. In any event, you can see by examination of the
contour lines on her exhikit that they are very far apart
and we believe that the application should ke denied on
;3 the basis of Amoco's failure to establish by a preponderance
of the evidence that an unorthodox location is justified.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Buell?

©

MR. BUELL: If it please the Examiner, I
will answer that very briefly. We made no secret of the

' j , — 1l fact that the USGS will not grant a permit at an orthodox
LANPHERE REPO*TING SERVICE
P.O. ADYX 420 -
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Page — 67
location and the northeést aquarter of our proposed 320
acre unit consisting of the east half of Section 4, we make
no secret of that.

I do feel this, that we have shown
compelling geological reason for the granting of the
orthodox location, particularly with recard to the "D"
sand package. You may recall in Mrs. Buchanan's clarifying
testimony she pointed out she would not recommend drilling
for a "D" saﬁd vackage well at an orthodox location
in the east half of Section 4.

Admittedly, -the other sénd packages that
she has mapped, the "A" and she is very highly qgualified
that due to its depositional character and the "E" and the
"F" could be found at an orthodox location.

The fact of the matter is, Mr. Exaniner,
we couldn‘t drill a well at an orthodox location if
the geological evidence wasn't compelling that we should
drill where we're asking to drill.

Admittedly, this is wildcat territory, we
don't have any data in the immediate area, that's
characteristic of a wildcat area.

I think you, Mr. Examiner, certainly

realize that a geologist has to make the most of what he

LANFPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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haes and I sure Lelieve Mrs. buchanan has done it in this
arca. Mnd I would reiterate agaln that these oxhibits
were not prepared for this hearing., As you saw Ly the one
that we inadvertently gave vou with all the holes in it,
these exhibits have keen around for some time. 2nd Mrs.
Buchanan is simply using worl that she has done months
ago to present to you today at this heafing.

The evidence is overwhelming as well as
conpelling, that the granting of this location will not
in any way violate the correlative rights of any ownexr= =«
of interest, o0il and gas interests in this area. And in
fact, it could enhance Cartel's interest if it is a
productive well.

Our evidence has also shown that if we're
successful here and this well is drilled and is productive
that this area can be used as a drilling island and from
the standpoint of the environment, from the standpoint of
the potash lessess that would be thz best, most practical
way to develop 0il and gas interest in this area.

So I urgye the Comrmission to approve the
location we are requesting here today for all these reasons.

MR. STAMETS: Case 6202 will be taken under

advisement.
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REPORTER'S CERVIFICATI.
1, LLTPY J. LANPLLRE, CSR-RPR with offices in
Santa Fe, New Mexico, do herely certify that the foregoing
transcript is a complete and accurate record of said
proceedings as the same were recorded by me stenographically

and reduced to typewritten transcript by me or under my

¢

supervision.

DATLD at fanta Fe, New Mexico, this fourth day

of May, 1978.

¢jb—zz‘f - «7<41 Au._/,

Betty/J. Eanphere, Court Reporter

oing &
a hereby Ce'f'bify th?t thz&f‘i‘giécs in
: c?)rrpleue record of the P¥ 20 %
a .

the Exzminer beau-f(of Case ’{"0 M PR
}j’@my on.. / -

( i) I
'mev-:»liexico 0il Conserva
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HUNKER-FEDRIC, P.A.

210 HINKLE BUILDING -
e — GEORGE H. HUNKER, JR. ¢ TELEPHONE 622.2700

POST OFFICE BOX 1837
DON M. FEDRIC AREA CODE 505

ot A ROSWELIL, NEW MEXICO 88201 :
ROBERT !. WALDMAN , Codoo

May 17, 1978

Mr. Richard L. Stamets
Technical Support Chief

[SECTIN Y % | = 4o 3
New Mexico 0il Conservation D

P.O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

U
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bPear Mr. Stamets:

We see that Amocu Production Company has filed an
application for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy
County, New Mexico. This case is No. 6202. We represent :
a client who holds an offsetting o0il and gas lease also '
in Section 4, and we would like to be furnished with a
copy of the order as soon as it is issued. We are not
formally entering our appearance in this matter, but :
would reserve the right to do so at a later time. :

Sincerely yours,

HUNKER - FEDRIC, P.A.

g i. Hunker, Jr. f

GHH:dd

cc: Mr. Chester Carthel
Rt. 2, Box 2
Lockney, Texas 7924
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TR STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i ‘., c,‘A ‘
7 5 & ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
(::,;: Ol. CONSERVATION DIVISION
JERRY APODACA ' POST OFFICE BOX 2008
; GOVERNOA STATE LAND DFFICE BUILDING
; SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
! NICK FRANKLIN May 10, 1978 15051 827.2434
SECRETARY
b Mr. Guy Buell, Attorney ORDER No‘——a—;#&%
i Amoco Production Company
i P - o . mx 3 09 2 ) '. .
Houston, Texas 77001 Applicant:

Amoco Productior Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are twn copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

wrs very tru

7
JOE D.
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Vad e e

Hobbs OCC x
Artesia OCC x
Aztec OCC

Other Tom Kellahin

b i by Actur bt st o
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ATWOOD, MALONE, MANN % COOTER

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION ) CHARLES F. MALONE
e RUSSELL O. MANN

LAWY ERS P

+
!

% PAUL A. COOTER
: 808 F. TURNER
ROBERT A. JORNSON
JEFF D. ATWOOD [t8823-1960) S L ;g:::: :A:f;:r
. ] 1974 : .
ROSS L. MALONE [i910-197 4] R oo ‘ .

b, O. DRAWER 700
| SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
' ROSWELL, NEW MEXICH 88201

; [508) 822-8221

RANDAL W. ROBERTS

PN

April 16, 1978

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Secretary-Director ]
0Oil Conservation Commission :
Post Office Box 2088 B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Examiner Hearing April 19, 1978

Dear Joe:

We would appreciate your filing the enclosed
Entry of Appearance for Amoco Production Company in Case

No. 6202,
Thank you and with regards, I am, e
Very truly yours,
CFM:sgs Charles F. Malone
Enc. j

cc: Guy Buell, Esquire

T




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIViSION ' i

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
| , OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR
UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION,

; SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH,
RANGE 29 EAST, EDDY COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO.

Ccase No. 6202

.
.

E

¥

3

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

The undersigned hereby enter their appearance :
< herein for Amoco Production Company, with Guy Buell of

of Houston, Texas.

ATWOOD, MALONE, MANN & COOTER, P.A.

Bv M

-Post Office Drawer 700 :
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 1

AttorneYs for Amoco Production
Company
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO ~w§\ -¢ oo !
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINGRALS * CONgg ¢
: S N j
0TL CONSERVATION DIVISION M ¢, Ct%g

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR
UNORTHODOX WELIL LOCATTON, EDDY L
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. (20X ;

NOTICE OF PROTEST

COMES NOW Leland Hodges, Trustee, by and through their ;
Attorneys and files its protest to Amoco Production Company's
application in ‘this matter and as grounds therefore states: :
1. That Leland Hodges, Trustee, is the potash operator !

holding the potash lease on the S/2S5/2 of Section 4, Township

o
A
k2

23 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico,
within a one mile radius of the proposed Amoco well.
2. That Amoco seeks permissioh to locate a well within
a portion of Section 4 covered by Protestant's potash lease.
3. That Amoco's location is within the boundaries of the

. .
Commission Order R-111-A,

*d

Atancl MNi1 Avan ne Aa€inmal by
asin Vii ATCa as geiinda vy

)

4. That a well located as proposed or at any location
within Section 4 would result in undue waste of potash deposits,
would constitute a hazard to and interfere unduly with potash
deposits in violation of Commission Order R-111-A and to the
detriment of Leland Hodges Trustee.

S. That Leland Hodges, Trustee, received Amoco's Notice
of Intention to Drill by registered mail on the 3rd day of
April, 1978 and herein files its protest within the ten days
provided in Commission Order No. R-111-A.

KELLAHIN § F

By \ /KV
. omas Kellahin

P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR PROTESTANT

B N




STATE OF NEW MEXICO S R EJ\}
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS ‘3\ 1197y
1", 3
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION (ONbERVATlON Low

S 1”!0 Feo

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR
UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, EDDY :
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No, G2oR

N E i E-! w L0

NOTICE OF PROTEST

COMES NOW Leland llodges, Trustee, by and through their

Attorneys and files its protest to Amoco Production Company's

application in this matter and as grounds therefore states:

1. That Leland Hodges, Trustee, is the potash operator ;

-

iolding thc potash lease on the S/25/2 of Section 4, Township

23 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M,, Eddy County, New Mexico,
within a one mile radius of the proposed Amoco well,

2. That Amoco sceks permission to locate a well within
a portion of Section 4 covered by Protestant's potash lease.

3. That Amoco's location is within the boundaries of the
Potash 0il Area as defined by Commission Order R-111-A.

4. That a well located as proposed or at any location
within Section 4 would result in undue waste of potash deposits,
would constitute a hazard to and interfere unduly with potash
deposits in violation of Commission Order R-111-A and to the

detriment of Leland Hodges Trustee. §

es—t

5. That Leland Hodges, Trustee, received Amoco's Notice
of Intention to Drill by registered mail on the 3rd day of
April, 1978 and herein files its protest within the ten days

provided in Commission Order No. R-111-A.

KELLAHIN & FOX

By

W. Thomas Kellahin
P. O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR PROTESTANT

T
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO dwl v

N
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS N
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THL APPLICATION
OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR

UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, EDDY

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. (G202

NOTICE OF PROTEST

COMES NOW Leland llodges, Trustee, by and through their
Attorneys and files its protest to Amoco Production Company's
application in this matter and as grounds therefore states:

1, That Leland Hodges, Trustee, is the potash operator
hbiding the potash lease‘on the S/25/2 of Sectian 4, Township
23 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico,
within a one mile radius of the proposed Amoco well,

2. That Amoco seeks permission to locate a well within
a portion of Section 4 covered by Protestant's potash lease.

3. That Amoco's location is within the boundaries of the
Potash 0il Area as defined by Commission Order R-111-A.

4. That a well located as proposed or at any location
within Section 4 would result in undue waste of potash deposits,
would constitute a hazard to and interfere unduly with potash
deposits in violation of Commission Order R-111-A and to the
detriment - . Leland Hodges Trustee.

5. That Leland Hodges, Trustee, received Amoco's Notice
of Intention to Drill by registered mail on the 3rd day of
April, 1978 and herein files its protest within the ten days
provided in Commission Order No. R-111-A.

KELLAHIN & FOX

V. Thomas KelIlahin
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR PROTESTANT
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DEPARTMENT OF ENLRGY AND MINERALS PR Y
' L7 1978 ¢
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Voo
CONSEICATION Cipp
8 i S
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR
UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, ELDDY :
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. (.202

NOTICE OF PROTEST

COMES NOW LEONARD RESOURCES, by and through their

'Attorneys and files its protest to Amoco Production Company's

application in this matter and as grounds therefore states:

1. That Leonard Resources is the potash lessee of the
S/25/2 of Section 4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. That Amoco seeks permission to locate a well within
a portion of Section 4 covered by P'rotestant's potash lease.

3. That Amoco's location is within the boundaries of
the Potash 0il Area as defined by Commission Order R-111-A.

a well located as proposed o1 at any locaticn
within Section 4 would result in undue waste of potash deposits,
would constitute a hazard to and interfere unduly with potash
deposits in violation of Commission Order R-111-A and to the
detriment of Leonard Resources.

5. That Leonatrd Resources received Amoco's Notice of
Intention to Drill by registered mail on the 3rd day of

April, 1978 and herein files its protest within the ten days

1

provided in Commission Order No. R-111-A,

KELLAHIN § FOX

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO A T .
STATL OF ,i}.}x"uvg\f.ﬂwq !
. - <N e . e , Ay
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS L7 1978 4 | ‘
011, CONSERVATION DIVISION R |
CONSERVATION COrL L
S i

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR

UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, LDDY

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  Case No. 260

.

TR

:

NOTICE OF PROTEST

| COMES NOW LEONARD RESOURCES, by and through their

Attorneys and files its protest to Amoco Production Company's
-application in this matter and as grounds therefore states: i

1. That Leonard Resources is thc potash lessee of the

[

P | S/25/2 of Section 4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.,

Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. That Amoco seeks permission to locate a well within
- ' a portion of Section 4 covered by Protestant's potash lease.
| 3. That Amoco's location is within the boundaries of
the Potash Cil Area as defined by Commission Order R-111-A.
iat 2 well located as proposed or at any location
within Section 4 would result in undue waste of potash deposits,
would constitute a hazard to and interfere unduly with potash
deposits in violation of Commission Order R-111-A and to the
detriment of Leénard Resources.

5. That Leonard Resources received Amoco's Notice of

TS A - ORI A A

Intention to Drill by registered mail on the 3rd day of
April, 1978 and herein files its protest within the ten days
provided in Commission Order No. R-111-A. '

KELLAIIIN § FOX ;

. omas Ke
P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

RO e e
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO AR
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS i“d\rGVﬁﬁ o S
’ ~.: ] r',‘.,‘” .
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION S
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR
UNORTIIODOX WELL LOCATION, EDDY

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. (202

NOTICE OF PROTLST

COMES NOW LEONARD RESOURCES, by and through their
Attorneys and files its protest to Amoco Productien Company's §
application in this matter and as grounds therefore states:

1. That Leonard Resources is the potash lessee of the
8/2S/2 of Seétion 4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M.,
Eddy County, New Mexico.

2. That Amoco seeks permission to locate a well within
a portion of Section 4 covered by Protestant's potash lease,.

3. That Amoco's location is within the boundaries of
the Potash 0il Area as defined by Commission Order R-111-A.

4, That a well located as proposed or at any location
within Section 4 would result in undue waste of potash deposits,
would constitute a hazard to and interfere unduly with potash %
deposits in violation of Commission Order R-111-A and to the
detriment of Leonard Resources.

S. That Leonard Resources reccived Amoco's Notice of

Intention to Drill by registered mail on the 3rd day of

F o P IS

April, 1978 and herein files its protest within the tén days
provided in Commission Order No. R-111-A,

KELLAIIN § FOX

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




~Wildcat, with the location being 660' FSL and 1980' FEL, Section

S (e (D02

SO\
.1 '\ Amoco Production Company
R ,,.WJelferson Buitding
L ryu.@gx 3092
A\ Houston. Texas 77001
N\ )

A C
oY et
J. M. Brown L s

Owvision Enginsering
Manager

March 28, 1978

File: DBF-986.51NM-2082

Re: Apptication for Hearing
Unorthodox Location
Eddy County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il-Conservation Cormission (3) 4
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey {
Gentlemen:
Confirming telephone request of March 27, 1978, Amoco Production

Company requests a hearing for obtaining approval of an unorthodox
location for Teledyne Federal Gas Com. Well No. 1 an Eddy County

4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
This location is also within the boundaries of the Potash-0il
Area as defined by Commission Order No. R-111-A. The East half
of Section 4 is to be assigned to the well.

Please place this item on the Examiner Hearing Docket of April 19,

1978. A map of the area is attached. Please direct any questions
to aither Mr. Jim Pease {712 652-5461) or Mr, Jim Allen ( 713-652-5497).

-

Yours very truly,
»7 Ber)

JEP:sam
Attachment
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Page 2 of 2
Exaniner Hearing - Wednesdey - April 19, 1978 Docket No. 15-78

CASE 6206: Application of Cleary Petroleum Corporaticn for an wiorthodox gas well location, lea County,
Mew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval ror the unorthodox lccation
of a Morrow test well at & point 4650 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the Weot line
of Section 5, Township 21 South, Range 32 Fast, South Lake-Morrow Fleld, Lea County, New Mexico,
lots 11, 12, 13, and 14, and SW/4 of said Sectlon 5 to be dedicated to the well.

-

CASE 6207: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
*  Appilcant; in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Little
et &l ¥Well No. 1 to be drilled 1290 feet froem the South line and 1720 feet from the West line

of Section 20, Township 22 South, Renge 27 East, South Carlsbad-Cherry Canyon Pool, Eddy County,

New Mexico, the SE/4 SW/4 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well. .

CASE 6208: Application of Layton Enterprises, Inc., for two non-standard oil proration units &nd two
unorthodox locations, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Aipplicant, Iin the above-styled cause;
seeks approval for two non-standard oil proration unlts in Township 8 South, Range 38 East,
; Blulti-San Andres Assoclated Pcol, Roosevelt Courity, New Mexico, each.to be dedicated to & well
; to be drilled at an unorthodox location thereon. The first unit would comprise 102.55 acres
being the N/2 NW/4 and Lot 1 of Section 16 with the well located 800 feet from the North line
and 450 feet from the East 1ine of the section; the second unit would comprise 101,84 acres

being the S/2 NW/, and Lot 2 of Section 16 with the well located 2120 feet from the North line
and 450 feet from the East line of the section.

CASE 6209: Application of Southern Union Exploration Co., for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New
- Mexico. Applicent, In the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all minera} interests in
the Plctured Cliffs formation underlying the NW/4 of Section 13, Township 25 North, Range 13 West,

{ San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to & well to be drilled at a standard locaticn

( thereon. Also to be cousidered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the

; ﬁloc:tign of tl;e co:t wg;rgof as well es actual operating costs and charges for supervision.

3 go to be considere e the designation of applicant as o harg
for risk involved in drilling said ‘rellgl.m PP ¢ operator of the well and e e ¢

CASE 6210: Application of Orla Petco, Inc., for salt water disposai, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicent,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Upper
Delaware formation through the perforated interval from 2560 feet to 2690 feet in its Sanders
Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Herradura Bend-
Delaware Field, Fddy County, New Mexico.
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DOCKET NO. 15-78

Dockets Nos. 16-78 and 17-78 are tentatively set for hearing on May 3 aend 17, 1978. Application for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.
DOCXET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 19, 1978 i

1 ; 9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
} STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The LOLIOWINg Cubes will D¢ hoara tefors Richeard 1., Stamets, Lxaminer. or Denlel 3. Nutter, Alternate Exsminer:

- g,

: :/ ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the eallowsble production of gas for May, i978, from fifteen prorated pools
E i in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.
P

i

: (2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for May, 1978, from four prorated pools
/ in Sen Juan, Rio Arriba, amnd Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

i ’ o CASE 6151: (Continued from Maich 22, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing celled by the Ol} Conservation Division on its own motion to permit

Vega Petroleum Corporation, American Employers' Insurance Company, and all other interested

parties to appear and show cause why the North Caprock Queen Unit No. Well No. 1 Well No. 5Y located in
Unit E of Section 8, Township 13 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, should not be

plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6199: In the matiter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
14 Marion B. Edmonds and 0. A. Peters and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why
the Edmonds & Peters Federal Well No. 1 .1located in Unit M of Section 3, Township 15 North,
Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should not be pliugged and abandoned in eccordance

with a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6200: In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Astro-Tex 011 Corp., American Erployers' Insurance Co., and all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why the Cain Well No. 2 located in Unit J of Section 22, Township 15 North,
Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and sbandoned in accordance

with a Division-approved plugging progranm.

, CASE 6201: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion tc permit
7 Paul Haskins and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Federal "17" Well
: No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 17, Township 15 North, Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico,
E should not be plugged and abandoned in sccordance with a Division-approved plugging program.

PURTS

7 ’TA-S’E’ 6202: Application of Amoco Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,

. New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Jocation
of its Teledyne Fed. Gas Com Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South 1line and 1980
feet from the East line of Section 4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
the E/2 of saild Section 4 to be dedicated to tke well.

CASE 6203: Application of Walter W. Krug DBA Wallen Production Co., for special casing-cementing rules in

! the Potash-Ofl Area, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above—styled cause, a&sks that the :
{ special cable tocol casing-cementing rules for welis in the Norih Lynch Yatcs-Seven Bivers Peol, ix
{ as promlgated by Order No. R-4253, be extended to encompass additional lands, including all or e
portions of Sections 20, 21, 27, 28, 33 and 34, Township 20 South, Range 34 East, Lea County,

New Mexico.

CASE 6204: Arplication of Producing Royaslties, Inc., for exemption from the Natural Gas Pricing Act, San s
! Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, proposes to drill a replacement i
; Pictured Cliffs gas well in the same proration unit as its Payne Well No. 2, that is, the NW/4 Y
of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, and seeks exempticn i
from the Naturel Gas Pricing Act pirsuant to a finding that the new well {s justified for reasops
other than avoiding the application of said act.

i . CASE 6205: Application of Gifford, Mitchell & Wisembaker for an uporthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico.
2 . Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks approvel for the unorthodox location of its Quanah o
Parker Well No. 2-Y to be located 2770 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line §
of Section 28, Township 26 South, Range 36 East, ¥West Scarborough-Yates Pool, Lea County, New %

Mavica, the ﬂ_//, NE/. of said Section to be dedicated to the well.

3

gt




- S el ey ol
N ey S
(ﬁ?gg - Amoco Production Company "'
\_./ 500 Jetferson Building
. . P£.0. Box 3092 T I
S Houston, Texas 77001 crcesbh O
4. M Brown
Divesan ErQineernng

Manager

March 28, 1978

File: DBF-986.51NM-2082

Re:  Application for Hearing
Unorthodox Location
Eddy County, New Mexico

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission (3)
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Confirming telephone request of March 27, 1978, Amoco Production
Company requests a hearing for obtaining approval of an unorthodox
location for Teledyne Federal Gas Com. Well No. 1 an Eddy County
Wildcat, with the location being 660' FSL and 1980' FEL, Section
4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

This location is also within the boundaries of the Potash-0i1

Area as defined by Commission Order No. R-111-A. The East half
of Section 4 is to be assigned to the well. ,

Please place this item on the Examiner Hearing Docket of April 19,
1978. A map of the area is attached. Please direct any questions

to either Mr. Jim Pease (713 652-5461) or Mr. Jim Allen ( 713-652-5497).

Yours very truly.

2;22’;2?;7445140L°f}z90

JEP:sam
Attachment

1
. i_
~

GO

[ ]

RN A ol A VR

PR ARt

SRR FUAE T E Y W]




et ®

v oo, I
. . 3 - . ~7
"'-";'_‘:"‘,"f('""" "o 1llm' Hudsan & Hudsen G Hodsan,ebcl b Righ.bBass Honde | :"m"w‘ﬂn W.Entk1d .
e WUF Vet Hesrsy R+ ! LR scaer8 i RPN
) > b acsae - ==
1 mmuum
! 931X
LSenss
L I 1‘7 16
: |
»
# " ‘! ! : wﬂl
y [ 2]
ud- - us. State 22 v. Youm
g A i - =
. Rieh 1eN .
o] wa T ETr T BT T
) 1t e teses saans ) b T vsins
- X ) I s
‘ ] | Feima
Dl’ £23 ]
S I Y 20 2 SEL
|
A 4 + » 816G EPOY UN_’J_" 1
— campe— 1 -
L V.8 .8, s v.s.
L .
RichardsentBasy N ehm- b Boss l ch. ¢ CWehardsont Besy Tl b
$-1-g(8 e gt g T - 4 PO Meso Pet. ‘?m'
e . P 1) ' s lal
o
. . l » L]
] Stete
y 30 29 -~ -~ 26
o | | 3. a-8(8 sm'.‘:m
\ [ un
E i . : .
5. IL U.S. Lc . .
riherdsent bass RichlE. Baes icherdsondBoss n.muunssm Richarésentbass ra‘..-'."' DR-”s!h
o Smoce, 6-r-t( WU regi@d Uoale 1-1- 610 O by Meso Pet
L Io 1- 08 (1 11 132 ouus | mn’ LT3 Y onns ore 8
Le-ave 18 I --q '_._n'*_ ‘s'o',;’
naty | ;:7‘- (3> :
i Q33728
S2 3 k| TR -
36 »d ' Richordsantiuss il
| i :;‘!-ﬁ’i(n i+1:79
8 Morrisen 431
1"€ulf ;ﬂ' ! :' <
]
' B A ! e
E.'l": Stete State u.Ss. 0.5 4.8, 3079 .
LB 9.3 3 4l 7 H 1 . 'H 33 84 30 4329 3 30 a8 1 44 09— i I~ ’ L
" » e G:If ! ) “ o : ‘ 2ichardgontBesy chardsonfBess Rich & Beoos
wdee o0 ekt PR T 4-1-61.0 944029 HAU - (S Meog Pl
'-'..- o - ossa29l 4 4 Py EY e p s e L a o
am Proposed GRS
SR8
[ r/ Loc;lle-'\ 2
N, Coarthel ::a;'lun: ber l:chvlun&"ll ) -
3-t-vs RN 11 §-1 -8
osstE Yases ST 'TE R-11 :
' BAUNDARY '
s u.s. 314 us.
: [Pafash £ V.S Prdsh e vashte
] Gulf X
4 0. L4 Amoco D..Kle‘t Mesa
g e &R A e thy Mewa Pt
T T T TAmets T osseess ©
s-1-18 .
osszoIs
[}
2 10 NASH] umT
MESA PET] (OPERE '
5
- - '1 g
“ l.rmco: .. ....;.i
3-1-83 ““_"’ wr o
U.3. L8 Taresals L S.retesh e v. .5, u.
T
Amoce Fotre S
S <t-74 34T f","""‘ Fxy °°"c';:"" ,Mesu Pet clat |McsoPet. o}
1 oserees , 16-1583 - vhesh a7 ism $ 1 Gsscess osseess
D 139 1
1
3 - »_J-‘:.-,. [, S I3 1% A Ais A .
i
i
- :
i
H
i
- ;
5




o

H

K v

i
R

\%ﬁco Amoco Production Company .
3 | 5 IS /\’,‘ J TP ar Bui - i :,_.r v“ " PR
B o ey DR :;JYJ‘J‘\
roeyston Texas 770017 ;
J M Brown rar 3V 1.
e Sk

March 28, 1978

File: DBF-986.51NM-2082

Re: Application for Hearing
Unorthodox Location
Eddy County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission (3)
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Confirming telephone request of March 27, 1978, Amoco Production
Company requests a hearing for obtaining approval of an unorthodox
location for Teledyne Federal Gas Com. Well No. 1 an Eddy County
Wildcat, with the location being 660' FSL and 1980' FEL, Section
4, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

This location is also within the boundaries of the Potash-0il

Area as defined by Commission Order No. R-111-A. The East half
of Section 4 is to be assigned to the well.

Please place this item on the Examiner Hearing Docket of April 19,
1978. A map of the area is attached. Please direct any questions
to either Mr. Jim Pease (713 652-5461) or Mr. Jim Allen ( 713-652-5497).

Yours very truly,

S;Z;CK74£ngbfZ§5f % .é

JEP:sam
Attachment
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DRAFT STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. ENERGY AND MINERAI'S DEPARTMENT
: dr/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
: , .
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING: A
‘ CASE NO. 6202

ORDER NO. R~ 5 /.3
APPLICATION OF AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, p§§€9

{j’/ EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
ORDER OF THE DIVISION O&Q&(/

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 19 R

BY THE DIVISION:

19 78 , at santa Fe, New México, before Examiner Richard L. Stametls

NOW, on this day of April , 1978 , the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Amoco Production Company
for its Teledyne Na#®. Gas Com Well No. 1 to be Iocated
seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well locatioyw 560

feet from the - South iine and 1980 feet from the

BEast line of Section 4 ; Township 23 south ,
Range 29 Fast , NMPM, to test & le/f campo or ke E
formationd o2, Eddy

County, New Mexico.

(3) That the E/2 of said Section 4 is to be

dedicated to the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better
abl 1 d"’/{“p? M:h derl ‘th ti it
en e applicant tojproduce e gas underlying the proration unit.
oil deadd Aedee

(5) That ro offsetAm objected to *éhe proposed unorthcdox

location.
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(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the
subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excéssive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect
correiative rights. |

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

A . !1% Thzt an unorthodox gas we]'l location for m&)o/fcwf or C—/“P"

. Teledyne W, Gas Com Well No. 1 to be located
formationsis hereby approved for/xaselixin:ieidnoatedatxrxpointx 660

feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East
line of Section 4 » Tomnship 23 South , Range 29 East
NMPM, s, Eddy County,

New Mexico.
(2) That the __E/2  of said Section _4 shall be dedicated to
the above-described well.
| (3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such
furfher orders as the Division. may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.
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